
City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue I Las Vegas, NM 87701 I T 505.454.1401 I Iasvegasnm.gov

Madam Mayor Tonita Guru Iê-Giràn

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

April 17, 2019—Wednesday— 6:00 p.m.
City Council Chambers
1700 N. Grand Avenue

(The City Council shall act as the Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners on any matters on the Agenda concerning the Housing
Department.)

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV. MOMENT OF SILENCE

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (March 20, 2019)

VII. MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS/REPORTS

VIII. MAYOR’S RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

IX. PUBLIC INPUT
(not to exceed 3 minutes per person and persons must sign up at least
fifteen (15) minutes prior to meeting)

X. PRESENTATIONS (Not to exceed 10 minutes per person)

XI. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

XII. FINANCE REPORT

XIII. CONSENT AGENDA
(Items may be moved to New Business at the request of any Councilor
with approval of the Governing Body)

1. Approval of Resolution 19-18

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director The City of Las Vegas is
requesting increases/decreases to the FY20 19 Budgeted revenues and
expenditures for the Senior Citizens Center.

David Ulibarri Vince Howell Barbara Perea-Casey David G. Romero
Councilor Ward 1 Councilor Ward 2 Councilor Ward 3 Councilor Ward 4



XIV. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Approval/Disapproval to award RFP #2019-6 to D.A.G. Enterprises for
gasoline fleet repair services for the City of Las Vegas Police Department.

David T. Bibb III, Chief of Police RFP #2019-6 to provide gasoline fleet
repair services for the City of Las Vegas Police Department. One Offerer
submitted a proposal, which was D.A.G. Enterprises o Las Vegas New
Mexico. The Offerer met all requirements. This request is to award RFP
#2019-6 to D.A.G. Enterprises.

2. Conduct a Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval to adopt Ordinance
#19-02, amendment to the Official Zoning Map for rezone of a property
located at 2513 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, New Mexico.

Maria Perea, Planning and Zoning Coordinator The City of Las Vegas,
the owner of Lot 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8, Block 2, Miguel Romero Y Baca Addition
and known as 2513 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, New Mexico appeared
before the Las Vegas Planning & Zoning Commission on March 25, 2019.
The City of Las Vegas is requesting that said property be rezoned from the
present R-2 (Multi-Family Residential Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood
Commercial Zone) with the intention of accommodating a Farmer’s
Market in the parking lot of above property for the Old Town residents.

3. Conduct a Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval to adopt Ordinance
#19-03, amendment to the Official Zoning Map for a 2 1.277 acre +/-
parcel located north of Ridge Runner Road between 7th Street and 8th

Street, Las Vegas, New Mexico.

Maria Perea, Planning and Zoning Coordinator Community 1st Bank-
Las Vegas, the owner of a 21.277 acre +/- parcel located north of Ridge
Runner Road between 7th Street and 8th Street, Las Vegas, New Mexico, is
requesting that the property be rezoned from the present R-i (Single
Family Residential Zone) / R-R (Restricted Residential Zone) to a C-3
(General Commercial Zone) with the intention of selling the property for
commercial development.

XV. COUNCILORS’ REPORTS

XVI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

THE COUNCIL MAY CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION IF
SUBJECT MATTER OF ISSUES ARE EXEMPT FROM THE OPEN
MEETINGS REQUIREMENT UNDER § (H) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS
ACT.

2



A. Personnel matters, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) of the New
Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

B. Matters subject to the attorney client privilege pertaining to
threatened or pending litigation in which the City of Las Vegas is or
may become a participant, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (7) of
the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

C. Matters pertaining to the discussion of the sale and acquisition of real
property, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (8) of the Open
Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

XVII. ADJOURN

ATTENTION PERSONS WITH DISABILITES: The meeting room and facilities
are accessible to persons with mobility disabilities. If you plan to attend the meeting
and will need an auxiliary aid or service, please contact the City Clerk’s Office prior
to the meeting so that arrangements may be made.

ATTENTION PERSONS ATTENDING COUNCIL MEETING: By entering the
City Chambers, you consent to photography, audio recording, video recording and
its/their use for inclusion on the City of Las Vegas Web-site, and to be televised on
Comcast.

NOTE: A final agenda will be posted 72 hours prior to the meeting. Copies of the
Agenda may be obtained from City Hall, Office of the City Clerk, 1700 N. Grand
Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701

3



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING HELD
ON WEDNESDAY, MARCH 20, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MAYOR: Tonita Gurulé-Girón

COUNCILORS: Vincent Howell
David G. Romero
Barbara A. Casey
David A. Ulibarri, Jr.

ALSO PRESENT: Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
Danielle Sena, Recorder
Esther Garduno Montoya, City Attorney
Monica Vigil, Sergeant at Arms

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. asked for a moment of silence to remember and pray for the
residents that may have experienced damage to their homes at the time of the
bad weather and was glad that no one was injured.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve the agenda as is. Councilor Howell
and Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll
call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes Vincent Howell Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.



APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve the minutes for February 13th,

February 19th and February 20, 2019, with very minor changes. Councilor

Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call

Vote was taken and reflected the following:

Vincent Howell
David G. Romero

Yes
Yes

David A. Ulibarri, Jr.
Barbara A. Casey

Yes
Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS/REPORTS

Mayor Gurulé-Girán stated there were no appointments/reports at this time.

MAYOR’S RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

Mayor Gurulé-Girón presented Certificates of Recognition for the NMAA State

Wrestling Championship for the LV Robertson Cardinals as follows:

Kaleb Medina-ist Place, 8th Grade (106 wt. div.)

Adrian Rivera-4th Place, 8th Grade (152 wt. div.)
Andres Grano-2nd Place, 10th Grade (138 wt. div.)
Michael Yara-3rd Place, 11th Grade (113 wt. div.)

Andrew Trujillo-ist Place, 11th Grade (132 wt. div.)

Mackenzie Ebell-4th Place, 11th Grade (182 wt. div.)

Estevan Marquez-3rd Place, 11th Grade (195 wt. div.)

Justin Salazar-4th Place, 12th Grade (126 wt. div.)
Javier Mares-2nd Place, 12th Grade (220 wt. div.)
Michael Garcia-4th Place, 12th Grade (285 wt. div.)

NMAA State Wrestling Championship for West Las Vegas Dons were as follows:

Jarred Baca-3rd Place, 9th Grade (106 wt. div.)
Tristan Martinez-2nd Place, 9th Grade (113 wt. dlv.)
Damian Gutierrez-3rd Place, 10th Grade (126 wt. div.)

Jonathan Chavez-3rd Place, 10th Grade (132 wt. div.)

Emilio Lopez-3rd Place, 10th Grade (152 wt. div.)

Eric Duran-Znd Place, 11th Grade (195 wt. div.)
Miguel Martinez-State Qualifier,llth Grade (120 wt.div)

Javier Cordova-State Qualifier, 11th Grade (160 wt. div.)

Austin Abeyta-lst Place,l2th Grade (170 wt. div.)
Nathaen Urioste-Znd Place, 12th Grade (285 wt. div.)

Mayor Gurulé-Girón thanked all the parents and coaches for their part in helping

the athletes from both schools and commended the students for a job well done.

PUBLIC INPUT

Marshall Poole gave a detailed monthly report for February 2019 regarding the

Animal Welfare Coalition.

2



Mayor and Council commended Mr. Poole for a job well done at the AWC.

Clara Lucero reminded everyone of the upcoming Community Round Up event

that would take place at Highlands University and wanted to encourage Council

members to speak more with their community members of their wards to

familiarize themselves with their needs.

Lab Sanchez spoke on several ongoing issues he was experiencing regarding the

Utilities Department pertaining to billing, unprofessional customer service and

meter reading issues. He demanded that his electronic meter be replaced with the

previous standard meter due to, what he believed were errors in meter reading

and being accused of having water leaks. Mr. Sanchez stated he would keep

returning to the Governing Body until these issues would be resolved and would

hold the City of Las Vegas responsible if his health would worsen due to the stress

regarding these issues.

PRESENTATIONS

Lieutenant Monica Vigil presented Certificates of Appreciation for Four (4) Police

Personnel for their outstanding service and unselfish devotion to the Las Vegas

Police Department and the community which included: Police Officers, Elias Rael

and David Lautalo, Administrative Assistant Raelene Lopez and Dispatcher

Brandon Graston.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón commended all those mentioned for their service to the

department and the community and thanked their families as well.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised several department status reports would

be presented by Interim Directors/Managers.

Recreation Manager Sofia Gomez gave a detailed report regarding the Recreation

Department roof repair project (2017 hail damage). She advised that it would

consist of two phases reporting that Phase 1 would begin April 4, 2019 and

hopefully begin Phase 2 in May 2019. She thanked everyone who would be

helping with accommodations while construction would take place.

3



Brief discussion took place regarding the completion date of the project and
addressing Recreation Center staff issues.

Senior Center Manager Wanda Salazar gave a detailed report regarding the Senior

Center ICIP plan requests that she would be submitting to the NCNMEDD
Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging for review which consisted of the following
requests:

1. Purchase of three (3) new vehicles-San Miguel Senior Center

2. Purchase Kitchen Equipment-San Miguel Senior Center

3. Las Vegas Senior Center- 1. South Parking Lot-Level 2.HVAC System 3.Kitchen Plumbing!

Electrical needs
4. HVAC Unit Upgrade-Pecos Senior Center

Ms. Salazar advised that NCNMEDD received requests from all senior centers and

was hopeful they would be selected for submission to next year’s Legislative
Session.

Councilor Casey asked if the $43,000.00 already received from Legislative Capital
Outlay would be used for the South parking lot.

Ms. Salazar advised that the $43,000.00 funding was solely for the North parking

lot.

Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry reported that after the State Engineer’s
inspection, Bradner Dam had completed its substantial completion and explained
they would now implement the State Engineer’s 180 Day Fill Plan. She advised it
would require to leave the reservoir full for 180 days before using and would
require inspection by dedicated specific employees for 7 days a week, 6 hours per

day for 180 days straight. Ms. Gilvarry advised that she was currently working on
the positions for the Fill Plan, they were excited about moving to the next phase
and advised regarding change orders, they stayed at a 3%.

Utilities Director Gilvarry reported that the Cabin Site Tank was also complete and
online, regarding filling, they were at 4 million gallons in the 5 million gallon tank.
She advised that the Cabin Site Tank had also passed its substantial completion,
that final inspection would take place when it was 100% full and added that the
tank was being used by the community.

4



Ms. Gilvarry reported that they received notice from Zia Natural Gas Co. on March
1, 2019, informing the City of Las Vegas that the PRC approved their request for a

gas rate change, that would be passed on to the customer and would be
implemented on April 1, 2019. She advised it would be roughly a $0.40 increase,
overall considering it over the next year it would still be less than last year’s rates.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for the status on the Utility Rate study.

Ms. Gilvarry advised that staff had been providing all documentation requested by
the engineering firm, they currently were scheduling meetings with division
managers to obtain first hand information and would be held on April 2nd. She

stated that she would be meeting with all managers that would be impacted by
the rate study, with the Finance Director as well and that the rate study was
moving according to schedule.

Councilor Romero asked Ms. Gilvarry to explain her comment regarding the rate
price was increasing although overall the cost was going to be lower.

Ms. Gilvarry explained that she was comparing it to the large decrease between
2017 and 2018 and that in 2018 the average homeowner was paying about $46.00
per month with the decrease last October which would affect FY2019 and added
that the price went down from $45.99 to $41.75. She stated that with this
increase, it would go up although would not be higher than it was in 2018.

Councilor Howell asked for an explanation of the process of filling Bradner Dam.

Ms. Gilvarry advised that they would likely take water from the river, if there was
plenty of water, working closely with the Water Master and added that it would
cost more to pump uphill from Storrie Lake although they would, if needed. She
added that they would not be impacting any of the acequias due to being in the
agricultural season. Ms. Gilvarry informed that it would be filled in stages and
certain levels, they would provide the state engineers with regular reports to
determine any seepage and once filled, they would let sit for another 180 days.
She informed that Brad ner Dam held a little less than 300 acre feet.

Councilor Howell asked Ms. Gilvarry for her projection regarding the start on
Peterson Dam.

5



Ms. Gilvarry advised she had requested from the engineer, a Task Order with the

costs and the schedule, hoping to bring to Council within the next two months for

approval to move forward. She added that it would be in next year’s budget for

Phase I and that due to the cost, they were looking at a 3-4 year phase for

planning and design, barring any funding received. Ms. Gilvarry stated they

wanted to make sure they would have a quality plan before taking it to the

Legislature for funding for construction.

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. thanked Ms. Gilvarry, was happy about the filling of the

reservoir and was anxious to see it when it was completely filled.

Ms. Gilvarry advised that she was working with Interim City Manager Gallegos

regarding the dedication for Bradner Dam.

Brief discussion took place regarding the training for the employees inspecting

Bradner Dam and the process of the inspection.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised she had Code Enforcement information

that she would provide to the Governing Body and continued her report with

several department updates which included:

-Las Vegas Day-February 28, 2019 -NM Hall of Fame-Film Industry

-Summer Youth Program -4th of July Fiestas-July 4-7, 2019

-NM Game & Fish-Youth ATV Safety -Rough Rider Motorcycle Rally (end of July)

Trainings -Little League Opening Days: La Plaza 4-13-19

-Safety Training East Las Vegas 4-6-19

-Severe Weather-(CLV,NMDO1 SM County & -Museum-Easter Egg Hunt 4-13-19 @
PNM) Lincoln Park

-Recreation Ctr.-Youth Program -CDBG AppHot Springs Blvd. Project (deadline

-2018 Audit June 20th)

-PD-Replaced 2 Investigator Units

Councilor Casey asked how the $70,000.00 received from the Legislative Capital

Outlay for Little League would be used.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that the $70,000.00 for parks was not

submitted by the City of Las Vegas although was currently in the process of

tracking down who submitted it in order to find out more information as to what

parks it applied to and would provide the information to Council.

6



Councilor Casey asked questions regarding what would be covered under the

CDBG Grant for Hot Springs Boulevard and stated that she thought it was

submitted last year.

Interim City Manager Gallegos informed that the CDBG Grant would cover water

and gas lines to be installed and would not allow paving, curb and gutter without

the completion of the Utilities. She stated that the grant request was submitted

last year although the Asset Management Plan and the Comprehensive Master

Plan were not complete and the application was set aside. Interim City Manager

Gallegos advised that they were working on the Asset Management Plan for

Council to review.

Councilor Casey had a concern on the issue of the City possibly not owning Hot

Springs Boulevard and also asked the status of the Comprehensive Master Plan

and if the application regarding the loan from New Mexico Finance Authority had

been submitted first by the City of Las Vegas.

Interim City Manager Gallegos explained that regarding the Hot Springs Boulevard

property, they could not locate the ownership documents therefore would

contract a surveyor to survey the area to determine ownership and do the

necessary paperwork.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that the application was submitted first

and were just waiting to hear from NMFA and DFA in order to move forward with

the Comprehensive Master Plan and complete by June 20, 2019.

Councilor Romero asked if there was enough time to complete due to surveys and

public input that needed to be conducted and asked how many residents that area

would serve and understood that was a part of one of the surveys conducted.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that they completed surveys last year and

would be allowed to use them this year and two public meetings had been held

last year although would have one more this year. She added that other

information needed, would be gathered in order to submit. Regarding the survey

with Hot Springs residents, she informed that it was included in the survey and

that Stantec and City personnel went house to house and spoke with residents.

Brief discussion took place on the funding for the Hot Springs Blvd. project.

7



Councilor Howell stated that he had concerns regarding the lights being out

throughout the community during the recent storm and asked if there was a plan

to address the issue. He stated that he felt the City of Las Vegas was being treated

as a third world country due to the fact that at the time of outages, we need to

wait up to 5 hours and recommended that PNM leadership meet with the

Governing Body to address these issues.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that she would get a hold of a PNM contact

and set up an invitation.

FINANCE REPORT

Interim Finance Director Tana Vega presented the Finance Report for the month

ending February 28, 2019 (67% of Year Lapsed), reporting the General Fund
revenues at 69%, ($7,908,724) and expenditures at 55%, ($7,219,037). She
advised that Enterprise Funds revenue came in at 66% ($10,977,614) and
expenditures were at 58% ($9,919,432). Ms. Vega reported the Recreation Center

revenues at 57% ($392,382) and expenditures at 50% ($370,405).

Councilor Romero asked, regarding some of the recent re-assignments in
departments that had occurred with salary increases, that included the library not

having a position, how would that affect the budget?

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that there was a position at the Library
that was being filled.

Interim Finance Director Vega stated that it did not affect the budget due to it

already being budgeted although not filled.

Councilor Romero advised that in his opinion with the increase of some positions,

it affected the smaller budgets.

Ms. Vega advised that within the General fund, all departments had their separate

budgets however in the General fund, budgets can be moved between

departments as needed which normally happened at the end of the year when

working on budget adjustments to ensure that no budget line item was over

expended which was allowed within the same fund as needed.

8



Lengthy discussion took place regarding filling City personnel positions, possible
minimum wage increase and 2020 Budget preparation.

BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution 19-13.

Interim Finance Director Tana Vega advised that the City of Las Vegas was
requesting acceptance of the FY2018 Audit Report per Section 2.2.2.1CM (4)
NMAC of the Audit Rule.

Axiom CPA, CITP, CFE, CISA, Partner, Jaime Rumbaoa gave a detailed presentation

of the FY2018 Audit Report. He advised that the FY 2018 Audit was already a
public record, as it was posted on the City’s website and stated that Axiom had
rendered a clean opinion.

Questions were addressed and lengthy discussion took place regarding the PERA

& Retiree Health contributions (Liability), Audit Findings (physical inventory,credit
cards & procurement), Special & HUD Audits, Conflict of Interest; Entrance/Exit
Interviews.

Councilor Howell thanked Interim Finance Director Vega and her staff for all their
hard work on the budget.

Ms. Vega thanked Mayor and Council, Interim City Manager, Finance staff and all
of the City departments for all the support, hard work and contribution in the
achievement that this audit report reflected, they faced many hurdles this past
year and pulled together as a team and accomplished something that seemed
impossible.

Mr. Rumbaoa congratulated everyone involved on completing this achievement of
having a clean audit.

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. thanked Ms. Vega and staff for their hard work regarding the
FY 2018 Audit.

Councilor Romero stated that entities that had zero findings were very, very rare
and commended staff and this was a positive thing and advised that the negative
part of that, was going to be very hard to beat next year. He stated that some

9



people see findings and extra audits as negative although felt that they help with

keeping staff on their toes and added everyone made mistakes although there

would be extra pressure with zero findings, he thanked everyone for their hard

work.

Mr. Rumbaoa stated that last year they had performed 35 audits and on 3 of the

35 had zero findings and it was very unusual causing to set a higher standard

although the main goal was if you had findings, was to address them. He advised

Councilor Romero that as part of the contractual agreement, they did give

guidance.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that she did not always agree with the Council and

stated “I must say that some special audits are negative and unprofessional and

are misused for target purposes, and that’s unacceptable at any level in any

municipality.” She thanked and commended staff for their incredible work on the

modified audit which was the highest standard of audits and was very proud of

the dedication and determination they put into it.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve Resolution 19-13 FY2018 Audit Report

per Section 2.2.2.1OM(4) NMAC of the Audit Rule. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded

the motion.

Resolution 19-13 was presented as follows:
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE FY2018 AUDIT

RESOLUTION 19-13

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas is required by statute to contract with an independent

auditor to perform the required annual audit or agreed upon procedures for Fiscal Year

2018; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas Governing Body has directed the accomplishment of the

audit for FY2018 be completed; and,

WHEREAS, this audit has been completed and presented to the City of Las Vegas

Governing Body per the February 23, 2019 Letter from the State Auditor authorizing

release of the FY2018 audit;

WHEREAS, NMAC 2.2.2.10 (M) (4) provides in pertinent part that ‘Once the audit report

is officially released to the agency by the state auditor (by a release letter) and the

required waiting period of five calendar days has passed, unless waived by the agency in

10



writing, the audit report shall be presented by the IPA, to a quorum of the governing

authority of the agency at a meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if

applicable,”; and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Las Vegas Governing Body does

hereby accept and approve the completed audit report and findings as indicated within

this document;

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED the 20th day of March 2019 in regular session by the City of

Las Vegas Governing Body, at Las Vegas, San Miguel County, New Mexico.

Tonita Gurule-Giron, Mayor

David Ulibarri, Councilor Vince Howell, Councilor

Barbara Perea-Casey, Councilor David G. Romero, Councilor

ATTEST BY:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David G. Romero Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

2. Approval/Disapproval to apply for funding through the Department of Public
Safety to reestablish the Region IV Narcotics Task Force.

Lieutenant Monica Vigil advised that the City of Las Vegas Police Department was
requesting approval to apply for funding in the amount of $84,205.00 from the
Department of Public Safety to reestablish the Region IV Narcotics Task Force. The
goal is to hire a dedicated Coordinator to run the program, request overtime funds
for operations, contractual funds for other agencies involved, to send officers to
training, confidential funds and vehicle maintenance of undercover vehicles.

11



Councilor Casey thought it was a wonderful idea to reconstitute the Narcotics Task

Force program and asked if the money would be divided by the participating

agencies and collaborative partnerships.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that we were awarded $84,205.00 and

added that the San Miguel County was awarded $50,000.00 from the Legislature

to get the Narcotics Program started and these monies would be used to hire a

Coordinator to run the Narcotics Grants program.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve to apply for funding through the

Department of Public Safety to reestablish the Region IV Narcotics Task Force.

Councilor Howell seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call.

Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David G. Romero Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

3. Approval/Disapproval to apply for funding through the Law Enforcement

Protection fund.

Lieutenant Monica Vigil advised that the Las Vegas City Police Department was

requesting approval to apply for funding in the amount of $39,800.00 from the

Law Enforcement Protection Fund for advanced training costs, equipment and to

pay NMFA loan for Police Vehicles.

Councilor Casey asked if the $50,000.00 awarded by the Legislature for Police
vehicles would be used for training, equipment and the loan for the vehicles.

Interim City Manager Gallegos informed that that was a separate award, the

$50,000.00 would be for vehicle evidence collection which was totally separate

from the Narcotics grant and the $39,800.00 would be split between the three.

Councilor Howell made a motion to approve to apply for funding through the Law

Enforcement Protection fund. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor

Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

12



David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

Barbara A. Casey Yes Vincent Howell Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

4. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 19-14.

Interim Finance Director Tana Vega advised that the City of Las Vegas was

requesting increases to the FY2019 Budgeted revenues and expenditures,

transfers to and from within various funds of the FY2019 Budget.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve of Resolution 19-14 to increase to the

FY2019 Budgeted revenues and expenditures, transfers to and from within various

funds of the FY2019 Budget. Councilor Howell seconded the motion.

Resolution 19-14 was presented as follows:
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

MUNICIPALITY OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-14

WHEREAS, The Governing Body in and for the Municipality of Las Vegas. State of New Mexico has

developed a budget adjustment request for fiscal year 2018-19. and

WHEREAS, said budget adjustments were developed on the basis of increases in revenues,

expenditures and transfirs (in) out through cooperation with all user departments, elected officials and

other department supervisors, please see attached schedule; and

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas is in need of making budget adjustments in the 20 18-19 fiscal year

budget; to include an increase of $3,997.00 in revenues and expenditures for overtime salaries in the

Police Dept. collected from reimbursements for security for movies: increase ofSlO,165.00 in revenues

and expenditures for raw food purchases in the Senior Citizens Center to be funded with a grant from the

Non-Metro AAA Agency;

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this governing body that the budget adjustment request be

approved and meets the requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 2018—19:

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the Municipality of the City of

Las Vegas. State of New Mexico hereby approves the budget adjustment request herein above described

and respectfully requests approval from the Local Governing Division of the Department of Finance and

Administration.

RESOLVED: In session this 20th day of March. 2019

13



Tonita Gurule-Giron. Mayor

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY ONLY:

Esther Garduno Montoya, City Attorney

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the

following:

David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

Barbara A. Casey Yes Vincent Howell Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

5. Approval/Disapproval of resolution No. 19-15 to apply for financial assistance

and project approval to NMFA for the purchase of a Class A Apparatus Fire Truck in

the amount of $218,677.00.

Fire Chief Billy Montoya advised that the Las Vegas Fire Department was moving

forward in replacing an aging Fire Truck at an estimated cost of $403,677.00. The

Fire Department has $188,682.00 in Grant Funding and Carry Over funds to be

utilized in the purchase of this project. He gave a detailed report regarding the

replacement of the 1997 and 1998 Fire Trucks which were well over the 20 year

mark. Chief Montcya informed that the NMFA confirmed that they were eligible

for the loan. He advised it would be for 10 years at a .1% interest rate with a 2

year bumper to bumper (internal parts) warranty.

Councilor Casey stated how necessary it was to replace the old fire trucks due to

public and firemen safety being a concern and commended Fire Chief Montoya for

his diligent lobbying at the Legislature to acquire funding.

14



Mayor Gurulé-Girón commended Chief Montoya for an outstanding job he had

done for the City, she thanked everyone involved in the preparation of the

application and those who lobbied at the Legislature for funding.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve of Resolution No. 19-15 to apply for

financial assistance and project approval to NMFA for the purchase of a Class A

Apparatus Fire Truck in the amount of $218,677.00. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. and

Councilor Howell seconded the motion.

Resolution 19-15 was presented as foHows:

RESOLUTION NO. 19-15

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSiON OF A COMPLETED

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL TO
THE

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas (Governmental Unit’) is a qualified entity under

the New Mexico Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978

(“Act”), and the Mayor and Council (“Governing Body”) is authorized to borrow funds andlor

issue bonds for financing of public projects for benefit of the Governmental Unit: and

WHEREAS. the New Mexico Finance Authority (“Authority”) has instituted a program

for financing of projects from the public project revolving fund created under the Act and has

developed an application procedure whereby the Governing Body may submit an application

(“Application”) for financial assistance from the Authority for public projects: and

WHEREAS. the Governing Body intends to undertake acquisition, construction and

improvement of Class A Fire Apparatus Fire (“Project”) for the benefit of the

Tmc k

Governmental unit and its citizens: and

WHEREAS, the application prescribed by the Authority has been completed and

submitted to the Governing Body and this resolution approving submission of the completed

Application to the Authority for its consideration and review is required as part of the

Application.

NOW THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF

THE
City of Las Vegas:

15



Section 1. That all action (not consistent with the provision hereof) heretofore taken by

the Governing body and the officers and employees thereof directed toward the Application

and the Project, be and the same is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 2. That the completed Application submitted to the Governing Body, be and

the same is hereby approved and confirmed.

Section 3. That the officers and employees of the Governing Body are hereby directed

and requested to submit the completed Application to the Authority for its review, and are

further authorized to take such other action as may be requested by the Authority in its

consideration and review of the Application and to further proceed with arrangements for

financing the Project.

Section 4. All acts and resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby

rescinded, annulled and repealed.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSES APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2019.

MAYOR TON ITA GURU LE-GIRON
ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez. City Clerk

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the

following:

David G. Romero Yes Vincent Howell Yes

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

6. Approval/Disapproval for Addendum to Contractual Agreement for inmate

Confinement with the City of Las Vegas Police Department and San Miguel County

Detention Center.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that the purpose of this agreement was for

the confinement for prisoners and/or inmates arrested by the City. The contract

was approved by the San Miguel County Commission on Wednesday, February 13,

2019. Upon approval by the city Council’ the term of the agreement shall be for a

16



term of one (1) year. She added that this was the fourth year on the four year

contract and advised Councilor Casey it was for the $80 dollar a day confinement.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve for Addendum to Contractual

Agreement for inmate Confinement with the Las Vegas Police Department and San

Miguel county Detention Center. Councilor Howell and Councilor Ulibarri, Jr.

seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was

taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Vincent Howell Yes

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

7. Approval/Disapproval of the Las Vegas Police Officers’ Association Fraternal

Order of Police (FOP) Las Vegas Lodge #20 Agreement.

FOP Management/Union team advised that the City of Las Vegas entered into

contract negotiations with FOP for purposes of negotiating a contract. The

Fraternal Order of Police Las Vegas Lodge #20 has ratified and approved

amendments to the collective bargaining agreement, subject to the approval by

the Governing Body.

Councilor Romero commended everyone involved in the negotiations, was

pleased that issues were resolved in corning to an agreement which was a difficult

task and recognized their professionalism. He praised Chief Bibb Ill for the

leadership he had brought to the Police department although not dismissing

leadership brought by previous 7olice Chiefs. Councilor Romero encouraged the

department to continue their bond and focus on doing their job of protecting and

serving the community.

Councilor Casey advised this was a long process and was happy with the outcome,

also with the addition of Lieutenants who were able to participate in the

bargaining agreement process and with the $.50 increase although thought they

deserved more. She expressed she was excited regarding the incentive pay for

speaking, understanding and able to translate fluently, a second language other

than English and congratulated the team invokied in the negotiations.

17



Interim City Manager Gallegos thanked the staff who were involved in the FOP

negotiations and praised Caleb Marquez and Elias Rael for their professionalism

during the process.

Councilor Howell congratulated Mr. Marquez and Mr. Rael for their work on the

difficult task of FOP negotiations, he had been hearing good things about the

department and felt that they were working well as a team. He added that he

hoped everyone favored the agreement.

FOP Union President Caleb Marquez advised that there was no opposition from

the entire union membership regarding the resolution.

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. thanked Mr. Marquez and Mr. RaeI for their work regarding

the FOP negotiations and for their service to the community.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated she was very proud and that so many wonderful things

were happening within the Police Department under the current Police Chief and

Deputy Chief. She praised and thanked the entire department and encouraged Mr.

Marquez and Mr. Rael to learn at this level in order to accomplish in achieving the

climbing of ranks. Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that they should be proud in our
culture and having a dual language.

8. Conduct a Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval to adopt Ordinance
#19-01, for the 2019 Edition of the Official Zoning map.

Councilor Casey made a motion to go in to Public Hearing. Councilor Howell
seconded the motion. Mayor Guruié-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Vincent Howell Yes
David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

City Attorney Gardurio Montoya asked anyone who wished to speak on the issue,
to stand and be sworn in. Maria Perea and Virginia Marrujo were sworn in.

Planning and Zoning Coordinator Maria Perea advised that all Zone changes that
had been approved by City Council had been added to the Official Zoning Map.

18



The last Zoning Map approved was in 2012 and included changes done through

December 2011. All zone changes approved since January 2012 through August

2018 are listed on Exhibit #1 and have been added to the map. She added that

two zone changes that had been approved by the Governing Body had not been

added to the Official Zone Map due to one being reversed (2513 Hot Springs

Blvd.-appealed to District Court) and the other was still in litigation for appeal

through District Court (338 Santa Ana), that she knew of.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked City Attorney Garduno Montoya for the status of the

Hot Springs reversal.

City Attorney Garduno Montoya advised that there was a default, that the City

Council’s decision was reiersed and would be taken to P&Z the following week.

Planning & Zoning Coordinator Perea advised it would again be taken to the

Planning & Commission Board and brought back to Council.

Councilor Casey made a motion to accept the record proper. Councilor Howell

seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was

taken and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Ji. Yes Davd G. Romero Yes

Vincent Howell Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Casey made a motion to close Public Hearing and reconvene into

Regular session. Councilor Howell seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón

asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken arid reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Romero asked how often the Official Zoning Map should be updated.

Planning & Zoning Coordinator Perea advised that the Zoning map should be

updated every 1-2 years, depending on how many changes there had been.

19



Mayor Gurulé-Girón thanked Ms. Perea for all the hard work regarding the Official

Zoning Map and that she was very appreciated.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve to adopt Ordinance #19-01, regarding

all the zone changes beginning in the year 2011 to current, for the 2019 Edition of

the Official Zoning map. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion.

Ordinance 19-01 was presented as follows:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS

CITY COUNCIL
ORDINANCE NO. 19-0 1

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2919 EDTON OF THE OFFICIAL ZONING

MAP, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 450, § 4SO9 AND § 450-12, OF THE CODE

OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO, ADOPTED ON FEBRUARY 1,

2011.

WHEREAS, for tne purpose reiated to the orderly development of the City of

Las Vegas, New Mexico, and in order to carry out the provisions of the

Ordinance, the City is hereby divided into fourteen (14) zones; and

WHEREAS, the establishment of zone boundaries shall be shown and

delineated on the “Official Zoning Map’ of the City of Las Vegas, and shall,

upon its final adoption, be made part of the Municipal Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission met on February 25, 2019

and after receiving testimony therein, recommended approval of the 2019

Edition of the “Officai Zoriing Map”; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the governing body of the City of

Las Vegas, New Mexico, hereby AJOPTS the 2019 “Official Zoning Map” of

the City of Las Vegas, which also indicates the municipal boundaries of the

City.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADGED THIS DAY OF

___________

2019.

20



Tonita Gurulé-Girón, Mayor

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY ONLY:

Esther Garduño-Montoya, City Attorney

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roH calL Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the

following:

Vincent Howell
David A. Ulibarri, Jr.

David G. Romero
Barbara A. Casey

Yes
Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

COUNCILORS’ REPORTS

Councilor Casey mentioned a detailed listing of the Capital Outlay Expenditures

that the City of Las Vegas received from the Legislature which included:

$674,465.00-Fire Truck

$70,000.00-E. Romero Fire Museum

$70,000.00-Gallinas River Park Improvements

$70,000.00-Little League Park Improvements

$70,000.00-General Park Improvements

$50,000.00-Police Department Vehicle

$43,000.00-Senior Ctr. Parking Lot

$652,214.00-Street Paving/Drainage

$400,000.00-Water System/Main Replacement

She advised the total amount was $2,099,679.00 although the City had requested

over 13 million, which was disappointing, was hopeful that the City would have

received more funding and advised that it was a difficult task for our local

Legislators reviewing so many applications from many counties and considering

that these were top priorities on the ICIP, stated that we did not do too bad.

Council Casey advised that the other thing she wanted to talk about was and

stated “I am very concerned that we have not brought back our City Clerk, we

voted to retain he back in January and she is still on paid administrative leave and

Yes
‘(e S

21



I believe it is a violation of Charter and I believe we need to bring her back,

Council voted to retain her as city clerk and I looked at the personnel ordinances

and everything that I could find, the charter, municipal code and the issue is not

really addressed in there but it does say, Chapter 66, lOB of the City Ordinance’s

Personnel Rules, dealing with the City Manager’s

Mayor Gurul&Girón interrupted Councilor Casey and stated “Councilor Casey that

is a personnel matter and let me advise you before you continue that you were

advised in Executive session about the rules, but continue.

Councilor Casey continued “Thank you, the personnel rule reads, in part, “the City

Manager has and retains all rights to administer the affairs of the City, including

but not limited to the excusive right to: Section B) Hire, promote, demote,

reclassify, transfer, retire, reassign, assign lay off, and recall employees to work.”

Councilor Casey stated, “I would like to personally request that the City Manager

because she has the authority to do so, recall our City Clerk to come back to work

being that she has already been retained by this Council and that she return to

work as soon as possible.”

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated ‘The appointment is made by the Mayor and not the

City Manager, that appoirtrent is soely made by the Mayor confirmed by the

Council, if you choose to keep her then that is within your...uhh, you can keep her

on administrative leave and we have discussed this, i’m not going to go and

discuss this any further because all of this was discussed in executive session and

it is a personnel matcer.”

Councilor Casey stated “I believe that you are violating the Charter, which is not

the first time and I telieve that that pretty much constitutes malfeasance in

office.”

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated ‘Well you are incorrect with your assumptions, as you

have been with a lot of your assumptions, Councilor Casey. I have written those

assumptions and reported them to the Attorney General’s Office, as you have and

accused this administration of many other things and again you have been proven

wrong in every single occasion and beHeve also that all the allegations against

this administration should be posted publicly so the people know what the actual

responses have been, thank you very much Councilor Casey.”

22



Councilor Howell stated “With respect Mayor, would like to ask for a legal
opinion from the City Attorney.

Mayor Gurulé-Girán stated “She gave you a legal opinion but shall we discuss

this?”

City Attorney Garduno Montoya stated “I prefer to discuss this in Executive

Session.”

Councilor Howell stated “That’s not what I was going to ask, my question to the

City Attorney is, car you give me your egal opinion on the disciplinary actions of

an appointed employee (4 appointees), does the discipline action have to be

approved by the Council?”

City Attorney Garduno Moritcya sta:ed “Mayor, Council, it’s difficult to try to
answer this hypothetical knowing full well that it involves the City Clerk, I prefer to

make my opinion known to the Council in Executive session.”

Councilor HoweN made a motion to go into Executive session. Councilor Romero

seconded.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised they were not yet at Executive session on the

agenda, they were sti in Ccuncilor Reporcs.

Councilor Howell stated “Also, I’d like to have a legal opinion on the executive

powers on our mayor, in regards to veto power.”

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated “I don’t have veto power” and actually I just provided

another legal opinion with some other questions to the Attorney General’s Office,

regarding another allegation from another Councilor and I think it’s clearly
addressed and I’m sure we can probably provide that to you.”

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. asked Streets Director Chris Rodarte, the process of how
they worked on potholes and asked if the sweeper vvas operating again.

Streets Director Rodarte advised that they clean, tack and then apply hot mix and

would continue this coming week due to having warmer weather and advised that
the sweeper would be transported back from Albuquerque tomorrow afternoon.

23



Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. thanked all the employees who went and lobbied at the

Legislature for the City of Las Vegas.

Councilor Romero advised that it bothered him to hear the community talk about

how the City was not doing anything regarding potholes and deterioration of the

roads and recommended for the Streets Department to put out an actual
developed plan as to when and where they would be doing work, so that the
commun[ty is informed of those locations. He suggested putting the information

in the Las Vegas Optic anc it would help allevate misinformation throughout the

community.

Councilor Romero asked if there was a list with the number of Legislators who

signed in at the Las Vegas Night at tie Legislature. He praised the event although

mentioned that he wondered if we got our return, considering the amount of

money it cost and added that the focus should be on getting help for the City.

Mayor Gurulé-Girán aoviseJ that in regards to rie response of the 13 million
submitted to tie Legislature, she was not at all disappointed and thought 2.2
million was very good. She stated that she had just received a message from
Senator Pete Campos saying that the NM Road Fund had not been finalized at this
point in time. She advised tnat N MOOT used a formula to calculate the actual
percentage that wW be coming to each local entity and stated we were still not
done and there was still hope.

Mayor Guruié-Girón stated that she had sent out a memo to the Council on
February 25th regarding certain procedures and she received a response from
Councilor Casey (she passed ou copies of the response to all Council members)

Councilor Casej stared “‘i:y response was to be confloential Madam Mayor.”

Mayor GurLhé-Girón stared That it was an open memo, that there was nothing
confidential about it and the Council had to know exactly what was going on. She
advised that sh also proided a response to her questions due to there being a
misunderstanding of what her memorandum entailed. She read the response
from Councilor Casey and advised that she was reerhng to “contemporaneous
notes” and issues regarding rules of procedure and hoped this would help in
terms of any rnsunderstanding of her memo.

EXECUTIVE 5ESSIO

24



Councilor Howell made a motion to go into Executive Session. Councilor Casey

seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was

taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes Vincent Howell Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Hovell made a motion to reconvene into Regular Session and advised

that only personnel matters were discussed and no action was taken. Councilor

Ulibarri, Jr. and Councilor Casey seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked

for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David G. Rornero ‘i’es Barbara A. Casey Yes
David A. Ulibarn, Jr. Yes Vincent Hovll Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Romero asked City Attorney Garduno l”1ontoya if she was aware of the

term “declaratory judgement” and gave the definition as: “a declaratory
judgement is judlcli proceeding to declare rights ofarties vvho disagree about

their obligations.”

Councilor Romero stated to City Attorney Garduno Moritoya, that the reason he

brought this forth, was that it was not a secret in regards to the City Clerk being in

limbo and that he had the idea to ask her, if he made a motion tonight, to have

her give direction to a district judge to seek his legal judgement on employee

status of the Cfty Cierk and asked her if tbat was something she could do.

City Attorney Garduno Moritoya advsed that she believed irst, it would be the

direction of Mayor and Council.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated it would have to be on the agenda, to make a motion.

City Attorney Gardunc Montoya stated that she believed it would be an action

item as well first and second, she would have to do research on declaratory

25



judgment, and stated that she was not sure if the City would be seeking that

because we’re not an aggrieved party.

Councilor Romero stated “The way I read this is, is that there is obviously a

disagreement as to what :t is, the Optic had made that clear and one of the

editorials had questions as to what was happening. This is a process that I almost

went through as a school board member so I know as to what happens, you file,

the two scenalos j’hich is the City Clerk being put on paid leave, and the Mayor

feels one way and Counci feels another and the Charter is not clear as to what

happens next and we cannot leave that position in limbo, so this would basically

allow the District Judge to say what the next step is for Council to proceed, is one

of the recommendations co move on , pt ancther name o vice versa or does she

stay on, there are a iot of questions to be answered.”

Mayor Guulé-Girón stated that she had already maae her recommendation that

was consistent with the Charter and that nothing had been violated.

Councilor Romero stated ‘This would be up to you, Madam Attorney, if you want

to look in to it but Irn going to do this tonight, make a motion to give direction to

legal, seeking deciarator’judgement..

Mayor stated “You can’t maKe a motion, unless it’s on the agenda.”

Councilor stated “ Madam iVlayor, I have the floor, to seek a declaratory

judgement from district court for the purpose of the employment status of city

clerk Casandra resquez, with triat I make my moton.”

Councilor Casey secondea the motion.

Mayor GuruléGirón stated “I cannot honor a motion that is not on the agenda,

you still have to fill out a form requesting to put that item on the agenda.”

Councilor Romero stated “That’s not going to happen, Madam Mayor.”

Mayor Gurulé-Gircn stated We have discussed this a million times so right now

your saying let’s circumvent policy, with regards to action items, like you did when

you censured me, liie you did with other processes, that’s not gonna happen, you

must follow the rules of the City Charter and if you can’t do that, then there’s no

way I’m going to pLr anything, follow the rule.”

26



Councilor Casey stated “How can you say that when you’re not following the rules

yourself.”

Mayor stated “ I have been following the rules Counciior Casey, it is you that has

been breaking the rules and that’s dearly noted.”

Councilor Romero stated “Madam Mayor, you’ve made your decision not to take

the moticn, under Robert’s Rules of Orders, there’s a process, and remember, we

are a Governing Body and with tnat, make a motion to appeal your decision to

not take that motion.”

Mayor GuruIé-crón stated “I didn’t say I didnt approve ic, you have to approve

consistent with the Resoution we adopted though consensus but to get that you

still have to go through the process of requesting that item to be put on the

agenda, for example the censuring items is a perfect example, to censure me

publicly, that item was never an action tern that was a direct violation of the Open

Meetings Act, so you must iollow the Procedure and the best thing to do, if you

feel that way, have cur City Attorney through consensus, provide to you, a clear

understanding of what it is your requesting.”

Councilor Rornero stated ‘So say the motion again, is mat what your asking?

Mayor Guruié-Girón stated ‘tThat is part of the Resolution, you can request

through consensus that our City Attorney provides to you clear direction on your

declaratory judgement, the definition of it.”

Councilor Romero stated /1 basically what I’m asking for is for her to give direction

to do this procedure ir crder fcr us to move forward”

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated “Well no, your seeking for a clarification of declaratory

judgernent, you cant move to tne next step until you get ciearance on this end at

that point in time, so she can give you direction but you have to start with

consensus of at least the explanation that you’re asking and then you have to

attempt to put it on the agenda.’

Councilor Romero asked City At:crney arduno Ivontoya if she had never dealt

with a declaratory judgemnent action.

27



City Attorney Garduno Montoya advised she Had never sought a declaratory

judgement.

Councilor Romero stated “I had my motion and I had a second, are you going to

take the vote?”

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated “We don’t have to have a second.”

Councilor Rornero stated “The consensus is not going to happen, Madam Mayor.”

Mayor Gurué-Gr6 s:aeo “Why is I: rot going to happen, you have three

Councilors that always vote for you, you three always vote together, that is a

consensus but the key thing...”

Counclor Romero stated “Through consensus before, it was all of us.”

Mayor Guruié-Girón stated “Exactly, because it includes the Governing Body

through consensus.”

Councilor Romero stated ‘Then it should be majority.”

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated “No, that was a Resolution that was passed and

approved, no it’s not majority.”

Councilor Casey stated “You just said that.”

Councilor Romero stated Lirn just trying to come up with a resolution, so that we

could move forwaro.”

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated “You’ve already asked the City Attorney to give you

some drection, on your persona: request for declaratory judgment, you can

request that.”

Councilor Romero stated “. don’t request, we want her to do it.”

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated “Well she can provide that to you independently.”

CourcHor Case/ sated “I think there’s an issue here because what your saying is

that you want the City Attorney to explain to Councilor Romero what a declaratory

28



judgement is, he already knows what it is, he wants her to request a declaratory

judge men t.”

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated, “You have to file independently, you cannot have the

City Attorney file a decIaraoy judgment against her own body, you would have to

hire your own attorney, there’s no way that would fly.”

Councilor Casey stated Its no: against anyti-Jrig.”

Councilor Romero stated “It’s not aganst us, it’S basically asking.”

Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated “Against a city eecision you’d have to go for your own

opinion, Esther, what are your thoughts?”

City Attorney Garduno Montoya stated “I don’t think could do something unless

it’s consensus of the board firs: and foremost and then direction, I can’t file some

kind of action unless I think ts ‘iiable.”

Councilor Howell stated “Of the body of four what is considered....”

Mayor GuruIé-Erdn stated ‘The Governing Body is included applied, that’s the
resolution we passed.”

Councilor Howell stated “So what is considered as consensus?”

Mayor Gurulé-Cirón stated “Everybody agrees.”

Councilor Rornero stated •“ I’ll do this, if you cecice not to, ‘rn making an effort to

move forward and if it doesn’t and you decide not to Madam Attorney, as I had
mentioned to you before, if you fee! it’s wrong, send that to me in writing, I’m just
trying to come up with a solution because obviously it’s not going to happen and

we need to move forvjard.”

Mayor Guruié-rón stated ‘Tha:e is a soluticn, i’ve already presented it to you.”

Councilor Casey statea 7.nd we don’t agree with it.”

Mayor Gua:é-,on stated Okay, so then.”

29



Councilor Romero stated “Madame Mayor, were you going to take a vote on the

first and second motion?”

Mayor Gurulé-Girán stated “Yeah and if there is one No, then there is no

consensus.

Mayor Gurué-Girán asked for roll caH roll call vote was taken and reflected the

fo I owing:

David G. Romero Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes

Vincent HoweH Ye David A. Ulibar1, Jr. No

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Mayor GurWé-Girori sated “and the Mayor so voces on this and so there’s no

consensus, we have one No.”

Councilor Howell stated “The Mayor only votes on ties.”

Mayor Guruié-Girón stated “I know that, but we have one, that’s all we need.”

ADJOURN

Councilor Casey made a motion to adjourn. Councilcr Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the

motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and

reflected the following:

Babaa A. Case ies Vincent Howefl Yes

Davd A. Jlidarr, Jr. Yes David G. Romera Yes

Recorder Danielle Sena re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

30



G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

M
A

R
C

H
31

,
20

19
75

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
(9

of
12

m
o
n
th

s)
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
19

T
o

ta
l

B
u
d
g
et

to
A

ct
u
al

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
B

C
D

E
G

(E
IB

)
F

Y
20

18
F

Y
20

19
F

Y
20

19
F

Y
20

18
F

Y
20

19
F

Y
20

19
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-A
C

T
U

A
L

%
R

E
V

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

TA
X

1,
29

1,
00

0
1,

48
5,

00
0

1,
11

3,
75

0
1,

11
6,

00
2

95
9,

47
0

65
%

G
R

O
S

S
R

E
C

E
IP

T
TA

X
1.

22
5

3,
55

0,
00

0
3,

55
0,

00
0

2,
66

2,
50

0
2,

72
3,

96
4

2,
67

2,
28

0
75

%
F

R
A

N
C

H
IS

E
T

A
X

77
5,

00
0

75
0,

00
0

56
2,

50
0

50
7,

61
5

60
8,

03
0

81
%

G
R

O
S

S
R

E
C

E
IP

T
TA

X
75

2,
44

0,
00

0
2,

33
2,

50
0

1,
74

9,
37

5
1,

78
9,

54
3

2,
03

3,
71

0
87

%
11

8
IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

36
0,

00
0

37
2,

00
0

27
9,

00
0

28
4,

93
2

29
3,

26
9

79
%

G
R

T
.2

5
(J

A
N

20
11

)
72

5,
00

0
1,

06
0,

00
0

79
5,

00
0

80
6,

78
3

74
1,

08
2

70
%

G
R

T
-H

O
L

D
H

A
R

M
L

E
S

S
(J

U
L

Y
20

15
(1

10
,4

00
)

-
0

(8
2,

80
0)

-

L
IC

E
N

S
E

&
F

E
E

S
61

,0
00

83
,5

00
62

,6
25

82
,0

08
41

,2
55

49
%

IN
T

E
R

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

83
,7

16
77

,1
44

57
,8

58
65

,5
81

60
,1

74
78

%
L

O
C

A
L

-F
IN

E
S

77
,0

00
66

,5
00

49
,8

75
45

,6
23

42
,1

60
63

%
L

O
C

A
L

-M
IS

C
1,

73
7,

23
5

1,
64

8,
80

0
1,

23
6,

60
0

1,
24

8,
94

1
1,

48
3,

32
6

90
%

T
O

T
A

L
10

,9
89

,5
51

11
,4

25
,4

44
8,

56
9,

08
3

8,
58

8,
19

1
8,

93
4,

75
6

78
%

(L
ic

en
se

&
F

ee
s-

B
u

si
n

es
s

L
ic

en
se

s,
L

iq
uo

r
L

ic
en

se
s

an
d

B
ui

ld
in

g
P

er
m

it
s,

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

F
ee

s)
(L

oc
al

F
in

es
-

C
o

u
rt

F
in

es
,

L
ib

ra
ry

F
in

es
,

T
ra

ff
ic

S
af

et
y

F
in

es
)

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

E
A

R
2

0
1

9
T

o
ta

l
B

u
d

g
et

to
A

ct
u
al

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

A
B

C
D

E
F

H
(E

IB
)

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
19

%
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
A

V
A

IL
.

B
A

L
.

B
D

G
T

JU
D

IC
IA

L
30

7,
95

9
29

4,
64

8
22

0,
98

6
20

9,
54

4
20

1,
37

1
93

,2
77

68
%

G
O

V
E

R
N

IN
G

B
O

D
Y

73
,0

38
54

,7
79

54
,9

02
18

,1
36

75
%

M
A

Y
O

R
60

,7
36

45
,5

52
40

,1
05

20
,6

31
66

%
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

26
1,

41
2

19
6,

05
9

14
3,

79
1

11
7,

62
1

55
%

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

39
7,

96
9

0
27

3,
03

6
0

0%
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
L

E
R

K
27

2,
85

8
22

2,
49

9
16

6,
87

4
16

7,
64

5
16

7,
64

5
54

,8
54

75
%

C
IT

Y
A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
23

1,
94

4
22

9,
70

4
17

2,
27

8
12

4,
53

9
10

0,
01

9
12

9,
68

5
44

%
P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

/H
R

27
8,

96
0

24
5,

25
9

18
3,

94
4

18
6,

66
4

14
7,

98
0

97
,2

79
60

%
FI

N
A

N
C

E
45

2,
39

3
46

7,
22

3
35

0,
41

7
31

5,
57

3
30

0,
25

8
16

6,
96

5
64

%
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
D

E
V

.
53

3,
84

5
52

8,
70

6
39

6,
53

0
29

1,
60

3
25

0,
54

2
27

8,
16

4
47

%
P

O
L

IC
E

3,
85

4,
74

4
4,

00
6,

68
0

3,
00

5,
01

0
2,

64
9,

86
5

2,
80

5,
58

9
1,

20
1,

09
1

70
%

C
O

D
E

E
N

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
13

6,
11

3
15

0,
33

4
11

2,
75

1
81

,2
88

81
,6

13
68

,7
21

54
%

A
N

IM
A

L
S

H
E

L
T

E
R

13
5,

49
0

13
5,

49
0

10
1,

61
8

90
,5

35
10

0,
94

8
34

,5
42

75
%

FI
R

E
1,

25
7,

36
5

1,
35

7,
46

7
1,

01
8,

10
0

85
2,

88
2

87
0,

08
7

48
7,

38
0

64
%

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

/A
IR

P
O

R
T

47
4,

00
4

45
0,

83
2

33
8,

12
4

25
0,

89
0

31
6,

84
7

13
3,

98
5

70
%

P
A

R
K

S
28

6,
22

2
29

0,
70

9
21

8,
03

2
19

9,
21

0
15

0,
82

9
13

9,
88

0
52

%
A

IR
P

O
R

T
0

0
0

0
0

0%
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
20

5,
21

7
20

0,
04

6
15

0,
03

5
11

5,
68

1
13

7,
82

6
62

,2
20

69
%

M
U

SE
U

M
15

0,
84

5
14

8,
11

6
11

1,
08

7
96

,8
46

93
,6

59
54

,4
57

63
%

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2,
35

8,
24

8
3,

16
1,

41
0

2,
37

1,
05

8
1,

25
8,

55
3

1,
50

4,
63

2
1,

65
6,

77
8

48
%

SA
L

A
R

Y
C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
0

0
0

0
0

0%
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

71
9,

66
7

75
1,

35
2

56
3,

51
4

53
9,

63
2

55
9,

30
1

19
2,

05
1

74
%

T
O

T
A

L
12

.0
53

,8
43

13
,0

35
,6

61
9,

77
6,

74
6

7,
70

3,
98

5
8,

02
7,

94
3

5,
00

7,
71

8
62

%



E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
F

U
N

D
S

-R
E

V
E

N
U

E
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

M
A

R
C

H
,

20
19

75
%

Y
E

A
R

L
A

P
S

E
D

(9
o

f
12

m
o
n

th
s)

FI
SC

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
19

T
ot

al
B

u
d

g
et

to
A

ct
u

al
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

A
B

C
D

E
G

(E
IB

)
F

Y
20

18
F

Y
20

19
F

Y
20

19
F

Y
20

18
F

Y
20

19
%

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-A

C
T

U
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
(6

10
)

2,
86

6,
10

0
2,

96
6,

10
0

2,
22

4,
57

5
2,

25
8,

85
8

2,
26

4,
62

3
76

%
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

G
A

S
(6

20
)

5,
23

6,
00

0
5,

03
6,

00
0

3,
77

7,
00

0
3,

57
1,

55
5

3,
78

5,
78

6
75

%
S

O
L

ID
W

A
S

T
E

(6
30

)
3,

41
9,

40
0

3,
41

9,
40

0
2,

56
4,

55
0

2,
56

7,
76

2
2,

55
5,

54
0

75
%

W
A

T
E

R
(6

40
)

4,
80

0,
15

0
5,

13
8,

95
0

3,
85

4,
21

3
3,

80
0,

22
2

3,
88

8,
77

5
76

%
T

ot
al

o
f

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

F
u
n
d
s

16
,3

21
,6

50
16

,5
60

,4
50

12
,4

20
,3

38
12

,1
98

,3
96

12
,4

94
,7

24
75

%

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
F

U
N

D
S

-E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

M
A

R
C

H
,

20
19

75
%

Y
E

A
R

L
A

P
S

E
D

(9
of

12
m

o
n
th

s)
FI

SC
A

L
Y

E
A

R
20

19

T
ot

al
B

u
d

g
et

to
A

ct
u

al
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

A
B

C
D

E
F

H
(E

IB
)

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
19

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-A

C
T

U
A

L
A

V
A

IL
.

B
A

L
.

B
U

D
G

E
T

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

(6
10

)
3,

29
7,

77
8

3,
31

7,
95

8
2,

48
8,

46
9

2,
23

7,
86

5
2,

29
2,

17
4

1,
02

5,
78

4
69

%
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

G
A

S
(6

20
)

5,
93

8,
90

8
5,

38
7,

27
3

4,
04

0,
45

5
3,

41
6,

66
6

3,
57

1,
40

4
1,

81
5,

86
9

66
%

S
O

L
ID

W
A

ST
E

(6
30

)
3,

73
3,

78
7

3,
76

0,
09

7
2,

82
0,

07
3

2,
50

1,
22

9
2,

37
0,

09
3

3,
61

6,
14

5
63

%
W

A
T

E
R

(6
40

)
5,

68
1,

82
0

4,
70

7,
66

3
3,

53
0,

74
7

3,
85

1,
80

1
3,

08
8,

81
9

2,
61

9,
06

2
66

%
T

ot
al

o
f

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

F
u

n
d

s
18

,6
52

,2
93

17
,1

72
,9

91
12

,8
79

,7
43

12
,0

07
,5

61
11

,3
22

,4
91

9,
07

6,
86

0
66

%



R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
-T

A
X

E
S

(C
ig

)
W

E
L

L
N

E
S

S
C

E
N

T
E

R
O

P
E

N
SW

IM
Y

A
FL

Y
A

B
L

S
U

M
M

E
R

FU
N

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

-O
T

H
E

R
G

E
N

FU
N

D
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

-R
E

V
E

N
U

E
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

M
A

R
C

H
31

,
20

19
-

75
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

L
A

P
S

E
D

9
O

F
12

M
O

N
T

H
S

FI
SC

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
19

%
R

E
V

n
o
’

U
1
0

77
%

30
%

n
o
,

V
1

0

28
%

25
%

48
%

75
%

65
%

Y
A

B
L

O
T

H
E

R
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
E

X
P.

C
A

PI
T

A
L

O
U

T
L

A
Y

T
O

T
A

L

0
1 /0

B
D

G
T

56
%

0% 58
%

57
%

44
%

56
%

A
B

C
D

E
G

F
Y

2
0
1
8

F
Y

2
0
1
9

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

2
0
1
8

F
Y

2
0
1
9

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

(E
IB

)

0
0

11
5,

00
0

11
5,

00
0

86
,2

50
88

,5
69

83
,1

19
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
15

,0
00

6,
00

5
6,

04
3

0
0

0
0

0
20

,0
00

16
,5

00
12

,3
75

4,
57

0
2,

39
6

20
,0

00
26

,0
00

19
,5

00
6,

38
0

28
,5

15
10

8,
96

4
85

,0
00

63
,7

50
40

,4
32

23
,9

11
40

0,
00

0
40

0,
00

0
30

0,
00

0
29

9,
88

0
29

9,
88

0
68

3,
96

4
68

3,
96

4
49

6,
87

5
44

5,
83

6
44

3,
86

4

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

-
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
T

H
R

U
M

A
R

C
H

31
,

20
19

-
75

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
9

O
F

12
M

O
N

T
H

S
FI

SC
A

L
Y

E
A

R
20

19

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

E
X

P
.

Y
A

FL

A
B

C
D

E
F

H

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

2
0
1
9

F
Y

2
0
1
9

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

A
V

A
IL

.
B

A
L

.
59

4,
08

9
63

3,
16

6
47

4,
87

5
37

3,
65

2
35

6,
86

4
27

6,
30

2

(E
IB

)

0
0

0
0

0
0

4,
05

0
8,

50
0

6,
37

5
2,

83
5

4,
93

0
3,

57
0

13
8,

56
2

95
,3

50
71

,5
13

52
,3

45
54

,5
43

40
,8

07
8,

00
0

9,
50

0
7,

12
5

4,
94

3
4,

16
1

5,
33

9
74

4,
70

1
74

6,
51

6
55

9,
88

7
43

3,
77

5
42

0,
49

8
32

6,
01

8



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 04108/2019 DEPT: Finance MEETING DATE: 04!17I19

DISCUSSION ITEMITOPIC: Resolution 19-18

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval/Disapproval of Resolution 19-18

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: The City of Las Vegas is requesting
increases/decreases to the FY2019 Budgeted revenues and expenditures
for the Senior Citizens Center.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S
OFFICE NO LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS
PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

SUBMITTER’S SIGNATURE

4d
TONITA GURULE-GIRON
MAYOR

1tLf
ANN M. GALLEGdS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD ONLY)

TANA VEGA
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA
CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MUNICIPALITY OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-18

WHEREAS. The Governing Body in and for the Municipality of Las Vegas, State of New Mexico has
developed a budget adjustment request for fiscal year 20 18-19, and

WHEREAS, said budget adjustments were developed on the basis of increases in revenues, expenditures
and transfers (in) out through cooperation with all user departments, elected officials and other department
supervisors, please see attached schedule; and

WHEREAS. the City of Las Vegas is in need of making budget adjustments in the 2018-19 fiscal ‘ear
budget; to include a net increase ofSl 16,965.00 in revenues and expenditures for various expenditures in
the Senior Citizens Center to be funded with a grant from the Non-Metro AAA Agency:

WHEREAS. it is the majority opinion of this governing body that the budget adjustment request be approved
and meets the requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 2018-19;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the Municipality of the City of Las
Vegas, State of New Mexico hereby approves the budget adjustment request herein above described and
respectfully requests approval from the Local Governing Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

RESOLVED: In session this 17th day of April. 2019

Tonita Guru le-G iron. Mayor
ATTEST:

Casancira Fresquez, City Clerk

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY ONLY:

Esther Garciuno Montova. Cit’ Attorney



I Ill
I H pI n m a

11111’’ ‘iII !$hI Ii)
£

I Iti’HIIIIHIIIIPI
in inin in in in in in in in in in in in in in in in in

Ii

flu 1111!I
iJ J H! H

njI iiIIie!!IiJ !J

I
II1ii

UI UI UI

I
mmJllrmmm



eei1efltI Contrae

City of Las Vegas
Date

Contract No. 2018-19-68049

North Central New Mexico Economic Development District
Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging

DIRECT PURCHASE OF SERVICES
VENDOR AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT NO. I

This Amendment is made and entered into this 25h day, March 2019, by and between the North CentralNew Mexico Economic Development District, Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging hereinafter referred to
as the “Agency” and City of Las Vegas, hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”.

1. Purpose of Amendment. The purpose of the Amendment is to:

TITLE ORIGENAL INCREASE/DECREASE REVISED INCREASE FED/STATEFEDERAL CONTRACT DOLLAR AMOUNT BY TOTAL D UNITS RATE
AMOUNT / AMOUNT

III Cl $ 35,000.00 “ $41,000.00 $76,000.0 6,000 S4.06250
‘ 0

Congregat $69,000.00 v’ $(15,000.00) $54,000.0eSTATE 0

TITLE ORIGINAL
FEDERAL CONTRACT

AMOUNT
III C2 j $59,500.00 /

TITLE
FEDERAL

III B

INCREAS FED/STATE
ED UNITS RATE

10,125

FED’STATE
RATE

$10.0008

TITLE ORIGINAL INCREASING REVISED INCREAS FED/STATEFEDERAL CONTRAC DOLLAR AMOUNT TOTAL ED UNITS RATE
T AMOUNT BY AMOUNT

HI D $45,225.63” $11,306.41 $56,532.04 1,130 10.0021

•1

1.

INCREASING
DOLLAR AMOUNT

BY
$60,750.00

REVISED
TOTAL

AMOUNT

ORIGINAL
CONTRAC

T AMOUNT

$120,250.00

INCREASING
DOLLAR

AMOUNT BY
S34,056.00,,’ $18,909.01

REVISED
TOTAL

AMOUNT

INCREAS
ED UNITS

$52,965.01 1,890.75

2. Changes to Contract. The following changes are amendments to the contract:

Payment for services is amended to read: For the Services by the Agency to be satisfactorily provided
by the Vendor hereunder, the Agency shall pay the vendor during the Term an aggregate amount, notto exceed $ 359,747.05 said aggregate amount to be derived from the following sources, when unitsare met. No changes to other budgeted services are made with this amendment other than those
contained in this agreement. The full budget including all State and Federal funding is reflected in
the attached Summary of Budget Revenues (SBR).



1$ 52,965.01 from Title Ill-B of OAA;
2. $ 76,000.00 (ron, Title Ill-Cl of OAA;
3. $120,250.00 from Title ll,1-C2 of OAA;
4. $ 56,532.04 from Title Ill-I) of OAA
5. SO from Title llt-E of OAA;
6. $ 54,000.00 from the NMGAA-State/HB-2.

3. All other clauses in the original Agreement will remain unchanged and together with thisAgreement constitute the entire Agreement between the Contractor and NCNMEDD,Non-Metro AAA.

4. For the faithful performance of the terms of this agreement, the parties affix theirsignatures and bind themselves effective March 25,2019.

Legal .kame of Vendor/Contractor

/J;’,t .

NCNMEDI) Non-Metro Area Agency go Acing
Name ofArerr Agency on Aging

Signature

Thomno A. Garcia. Interim Executive Director
Printed/Typed Name ofSignatory

_3)25120)9
Date

Signature

Printed/Typed Name of Signtttory

Date

1 .

.1
- ,—4’ 1-’L

-.

a

p ,
-.1-

- - . —



MEMO

Date: March 27, 2019

To: Tanirector

Fr: Wanda Salazar, Ser&Center Manager

Reg: Increase Budget to Reflect Amendment #1 for Direct Purchase of Services

The Direct Purchase of Services Contract has given the Senior Center program an increase in units which
affects an increase in funding for FY 18/19 ending June 30’, 2019. The following accounts should be
increased in both revenues and expenses to reflect the increase of $116,945.42 with increased units
affecting all services of 19,146.

Budget INCREASE to Revenue
282-6100-540-5529 $41,000.00
282-6200-540-5530 $60,750.00
282-6300-540-5528 $18,909.01
282-6400-540-5998 S11.306.41
Total Increase $131,965.42

Budget DECREASE to Revenue
282-6100-540-5998 ($15,000.00)

Total REVENUE INCREASE $116,965.42

Budget INCREASE to Expense
282-6100-750-7101 $5,000.00
282-6100-750-7129 $4,000.00
282-6100-750-7128 $15,000.00
282-6100-750-7338 $500.00
282-6100-750-7401 $1,500.00

DAVID ULIBARRI VINCE HOWELL BARBARA CASEY DAVID LROMERO

Councilor, Ward 1 Councilor, Ward 2 Councilor, Ward 3 Councilor, Ward 4

1700 North Grand Avenue .Las Vegas, New Mexico, 87701 (505) 454-1401. Fax: 454-0596

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

MAYOR TONITA GURULE-GIRON



282-6200-750-7101 $5,000.00
282-6200-750-7127 $10,000.00
282-6200-750-7129 $4,000.00
282-6200-750-7128 $30,000.00
282-6200-750-7201 $10,000.00
282-6200-750-7205 $1,750.00
282-6300-750-7201 $5,000.00
282-6300-750-7202 $5,000.00
282-6300-750-7401 $5,000.00
282-6300-750-7408 $3,909.01
282-6400-750-7309 $1,000.00
282-6400-750-7374 $2,000.00
282-6400-750-7301 $306.41
282-6400-750-7305 $8,000.00

The Budget Increase to Revenue/Expense is a total of $116,965.42



R
EC

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
O

F
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
O

ST
N

or
th

Ce
nt

ra
lN

ew
M

ex
ic

o
Ec

on
om

ic
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

ist
ric

t
N

on
-M

et
ro

A
re

a
A

ge
nc

y
on

A
gi

ng
Pr

o9
ra

m
N

am
e:

Cf
ty

of
La

s
V

eg
as

C
on

ta
ct

Pe
rs

on
:

W
en

ds
Sa

la
za

r
FI

sc
al

Y
ea

r
20

18
.2

01
9

T
el

ep
ho

ne
#:

50
5-

42
5-

91
39

BE
SU

RE
TO

SI
G

N
AN

D
DA

TE
ON

TH
E

BO
TF

O
M

OF
TH

IS
D

O
CU

M
EN

T
E-

m
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

:w
sa

ls
za

nO
ita

sv
eo

as
nm

.o
ov

E
xp

en
se

s
C

on
gr

eg
at

e
H

om
e

D
el

iv
er

ed
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

H
ou

se
ke

ep
in

g
A

du
lt

D
ay

C
ar

e
A

ss
ist

Tr
an

s
To

ta
l

bo
rC

os
ti:

aq
es

-
St

af
f

pr
ov

id
in

g
di

re
ct

se
rv

ic
es

$
-

ou
p

In
su

ra
nc

e
-

tir
em

en
t

-

CA
-

or
ke

s
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

rie
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
-

W
ag

es
-

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e
Pe

rs
on

ne
l

no
t p

ro
vi

di
ng

di
re

ct
se

rv
ic

es
ro

up
In

nn
ra

rrc
e

-

el
ire

m
en

t
-

IC
A

-

W
or

ke
r’s

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
-

ne
mp

loy
mn

es
ml

T
ot

al
L

ab
or

C
os

ts
$

-
$

-$
-
$

-
$

.5
-s

-s
pe

lt
s.

:
ce

Su
pp

iie
s

$
50

00
$

5,
00

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

m
e

D
el

iv
er

ed
Su

pp
lie

s
$

-
$

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

c’
le

n
Su

pp
lie

s
$

4,
00

0
$

4,
00

0
8,

00
0.

00
co

d
$

15
,0

00
$

30
,0

00
45

,0
00

.0
0

PR
aw

Fo
od

-
he

rS
up

pl
ie

s:
Sp

ec
ify

To
ta

l
Su

pp
lie

s
$

24
,0

00
$

49
,0

00
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
73

,0
00

.0
0

ra
ve

l
—

—

ol
in

e
an

d
Oi

l
$

10
,0

00
$

5,
00

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

hi
cl

eM
ai

nl
en

an
ce

$
1,

75
0

$
5,

00
0

6,
75

0.
00

tu
ct

e
in

su
ra

nc
e

-
le

ag
e

an
d

pe
rd

ie
m

er
tra

ve
l:

Sp
ec

ify
T

ot
al

T
ra

ve
t

$
-

$
11

,7
50

$
10

,0
00

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

21
,7

50
.0

0
M

aI
nt

en
an

ce
an

d
R

ep
ai

r
::

.
Eq

ui
pm

en
tm

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
su

pp
lie

s
Fo

od
Se

rv
ic

e
Pe

rm
its

an
d

Fe
es

$
50

0
50

0.
00

B
ul

td
eg

an
d

St
ru

ct
ur

e
-

G
ro

un
d/

Ro
ad

w
ay

$
5,

00
0

5,
00

0.
00

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Se
rv

ic
es

$
1,

50
0

$
3,

90
9

5,
40

9.
01

O
th

er
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
:S

pe
cI

fy
T

ot
al

M
al

nt
en

an
ce

an
dR

.p
al

r
$

2,
00

0
$

-
$

8,
90

9
$

-
$

-
$

-
S

—
-

5
10

,9
09

.0
1

C
on

tr
ac

tu
sl

8e
.v

lc
es

:
1
i
-
:

.
.

.

-
-
‘

D
ue

s
&

Pe
rm

its
S

-
A

ud
it

Co
st

$
-

ns
ur

an
ce

-g
en

er
al

lia
bi

lit
y,

bo
nd

in
g,

$
Te

le
ph

on
e,

DS
L,

In
te

rn
et

,P
os

ta
ge

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n)

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0.

00



CDc.J

In
CD
0)

C)

CD

C’)

CD
CD
0)
CD

6,

CD

C)

LIJ

C-,

(-3

(-3

C-) o
uJ.
>c:C

.3., -
Ui —

LI.
o
ZLU C)
2 g

C)
0

0)

0

a

I
0

C-)

69

30
C—

69

89

0)

Go

69

CD
C’)

69

C

C-

C)

0

C

a

C

I.

C)

z

0

89

0
0

89

0)
0
0)
CD

I

C)

C)

8

0

E

CO

C)

0
a,

C)

C)

0

CD

0

0

§

0

0

0

C)

a)

E
C)

I
C)

0

C)

CO

0

C)

GO

0

0

0.

0



Z

0

I

0

IIt,

ii



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE March 11, 2019 DEPT: Police MEETING DATE: April 17, 2019

ITEMITOPIC: Award RFP # 2019-6 to D.A.G. Enterprises.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval or disapproval to award RFP# 2019-6
to D.A.G. Enterprises.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE;

REP # 2019-6 to provide gasoline fleet repair services for the City of Las Vegas Police
Department. One Offerer submitted a proposal, which was D.A.G. Enterprises of Las
Vegas New Mexico. The Offerer met all requirements. This request is to award REP #
2019-6 to D.A.G. Enterprises.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Consideration of approval by Mayor and Council

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

SUBMITTER’S SIGNATURE

REVI WED AND APPROVED BY:

TONITA GURULE-GIRON
MAYOR

ANN MARIE GALLEGOS,
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

TANA VEGA, INTERIM
FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

PURCHASING AGENT
(FOR BID/REP AWARD)

ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



City of Las Vegas
318 Moreno Street • Las Vegas New Mexico 87701 • Ph# (o) 425-7504 • Fax * (505) 425-6346

David T. Bibb III
Chief of Police

TO: City of Las Vegas, Certified Proci.irement Officer

Thru: David T. Bibb III Chief of Police

From:L—,
/ Eric)SE. Padilla
Cöiiimander

DATE: March 5, 2019

RE: Contract Award for Police Department Vehicle Maintenance

I am writing this memorandum as a request to award D.A.G. Enterprises the Police
Departments Gasoline Fleet Repair Services contract. The police department did send out
request for proposals required by State of New Mexico Procurement code and State of New
Mexico State Statute guidelines. There were plenty of opportunities for vendors to submit
proposals to the City of Las Vegas as they were instructed to do by proper release of public
information.

D.A.G Enterprises is a locally owned mechanic shop and has provided services for the
police department for many years. D.A.G Enterprises was the only vendor to submit their
proposals to the City of Las Vegas. After careful review and the request we asked
specifically for. D.A.G Enterprises does meet our requirements for services for our gasoline
fleet vehicles.

The department did meet with Mr. Diego Griego owner and operator of D.A.G. Enterprises
on March 1, 2019. We came to a verbal agreement on a $70.00 hourly labor rate. Therefore
once again I am asking the City of Las Vegas award D.A.G Enterprises the police
departments gasoline fleet maintenance contract.

XC: Marla Martinez, Finance Specialist
File



AGREEMENT
CITY OF LAS VEGAS
D.A.G. Enterprises

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City of Las Vegas,
hereinafter referred to as the “City” and” D.A.G. Enterprises of N.M. LLC
hereinafter referred to as” D.A.G.” Enterprises of N.M. LLC

The City of Las Vegas is a Municipality in the State of New Mexico, as represented by
the City Council. The Council’s authorized representative to sign this Agreement is Ann
Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager.

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES THAT:

1. Scope of Work

D.A.G. shall perform Gasoline Mechanical services on an as needed basis. D.A.G. must
be an Automotive Service Excellence (ASE) Certified Gasoline Mechanic.

1. Perform Gasoline Fleet mechanical duties as assigned as a redundant solution.
This does NOT include the following:

a. Oil Changes
b. Flat repairs
c. Vehicle alignments
d. Mount & Balance of tires
e. Rotation and balance of tires
f. Replacement of air filters
g. Purchase of tires
h. Towing of City Vehicles

2. Prepare necessary records pertaining to work performed.

3. Perform specialized Gasoline mechanical duties in the repair and inspection of
Gasoline Fleet.

4. Trouble shooting to include schematic diagnostic system.

5. Must provide a secure fenced and garage area for City owned Gasoline fleet
and equipment.

6. Must have an “On Call” person for after hours, holidays, and/or emergency
repairs.

7. Shall include itemized prices on all invoices. All part warranty’s must be
provided with invoices.

I



8. Provide on-site service when necessary either at City premises or Patrol
Street.

9. Provide Gasoline services to other Departments within the City as required
under the same terms.

10. Small gas engines to include: Generators and ATV’s. D.A.G. at times may
have to provide service or repairs onsite to machinery described in this
section.

11. Must be able to accommodate a minimum of five (5) fleet vehicles.

Qualifications shall include the following:

1. Work requires a practical knowledge and Automotive Service Excellence
(ASE) certified of Gasoline Fleet Service & Maintenance.

2. Valid New Mexico Driver’s License Class A.

3. Electrical schematic diagnosis training.

4. Certified to perform Gasoline Mechanical Inspection and provide cost
estimate.

5. Must possess a valid City business license and tax identification number.

6. Must be within 10 miles of the City of Las Vegas.

Contractual Terms

The following contractual terms will be included in any Contract entered into by the City
and D.A.G.:

1. Funding

This solicitation is subject to the availability of funds to provide this service.
Payment and performance obligations for succeeding fiscal year shall be subject
to the appropriation of funds. Therefore, when funds are not appropriated, or
otherwise made available to support continuation of performance of the contract
in a subsequent fiscal period, the contract will be terminated.

2. Term

The term of this agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year. Due to the need
for continuity of the Gasoline services, the term may be extended from year to
year for a maximum of four (4) years, with the annual approval of the City
Manager.

2



Sixty (60) days prior to the end of each year of the agreement, the City may,
without stating a cause, give notice of its intention to terminate the contract. If no
such notice of termination is given, then the contract shall be submitted to the
City Manager for renewal on a year to year basis for a maximum of four (4) years.

3. Termination

This Contract may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon written
notice delivered to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended
date of termination. The written notice referred herein need not set forth reasons
for any such termination. By such termination neither party may nullify
obligations already incurred prior to the date of termination. The two parties may
shorten this notice requirement only upon a written agreement. Should the
D.A.G. default on the Contract, the City shall retain the right to terminate this
agreement immediately.

4. Timeliness

All work shall be performed on a priority basis (24-48 hours), as requested.

5. Communication with the City of Las Vegas

D.A.G. shall be required to communicate and update City staff on the status of
repairs.

6. Work Stoppage

The City retains a unilateral right to order, in writing, temporary stoppage of the
work or delay of the performance of the work.

7. Assign ability! Subcontracting

D.A.G. shall not assign, sublet or transfer their interests in this Contract without
the written agreement of the City. If such an assignment is allowed, D.A.G. shall
be ultimately responsible to insure that the work is performed satisfactorily.

8. Scope of Contract

This Contract incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings
between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract, and all such
agreements, covenants, or understandings, oral or written, of the parties or their
agents shall not be valid or enforceable, unless embodied into this Contract.

9. Amendment

This Contract will not be altered, changed, or amended except by approval of
Mayor & Council and signed by the parties to this Contract.

3



10. Registration

All work shall be under the direction of an Automotive Service Excellence (ASE)
Certified Gasoline Fleet Mechanic.

11. Professional Standards

D.A.G. agrees to abide by and perform its duties in accordance with the ethics of
its profession and abide by all safety compliances mandated by the profession.

12. Authority to Bind the City

D.A.G. shall not have the authority to enter into any contract binding upon the
City or to create any obligations on the part of the City, except such as shall be
specifically authorized by the City’s representative, acting pursuant to authority
granted by the City.

13. Notices

Any notice required to be given under this Contract shall be deemed sufficient if
given in writing by mail or hand delivery to the City Clerk’s Office and/or
department designee.

14. Subject to other Documents

This Contract is subject to the terms and conditions of the statutes of the State of
New Mexico and Ordinances of the City of Las Vegas, New Mexico as they exist
at the time that this Contract is signed or as they are hereafter amended. All such
statutes and ordinance are incorporated by reference into this agreement.

15. Insurance

D.A.G. must at all times hold General Liability insurance of at least
$1,500,000.00 per occurrence with a $2,000,000.00 aggregate and list the City as
an additional insured. Proof of Compliance with this insurance requirement is to
be provided to the City upon execution of the Contract.

D.A.G. will be required to furnish insurance certification for the insurance
required, upon exaction of this agreement.

16. Conflict of Interest

D.A.G. warrants that it presently has no interest and will not acquire any interest,
direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the
performance of services under this Contract.

4



17. Method of Payment

D.A.G. shall submit itemized monthly invoices and statements of work performed
on behalf of each City Department. The City will pay the contractor within thirty
(30) days of the City’s receipt of an acceptable invoice. Invoices shall incorporate
vehicle license plate numbers and include detail of hours worked and parts
replaced, including warranty period for each repaired item. The City reserves the
right to request additional documentation from the Contractor prior to paying any
disputed portion of the invoice. The City reserves the right to audit this
documentation at any time.

18. Penalties for violation of law

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, and
City of Las Vegas Resolution number 07-41, imposes civil and criminal penalties
for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony
penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

19. Governing Law

The law of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving
effect to its choice of law provisions. Venue shall be proper only in a New
Mexico court of competent jurisdiction in accordance with Section 38-3-1 (6)
NMSA 1978. By executing this Agreement, D.A.G. acknowledges and agrees to
the jurisdiction of the courts of the Fourth Judicial District including any and all
lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this Agreement.

20. Indemnification

D.A.G. will indemnify, keep and hold harmless the City of Las Vegas, its agents,
officials, and employees, against all suits or claims that may be based on injury to
persons or property that are a result of an error, omission, or negligent act of the
Mechanic or any person employed by or acting on behalf of Mechanic.

21. Warrant and Recall Work The Contractor will administer all warranties for parts
associated with management of the City’s Gasoline Fleet.

22. Rework

a. All materials, parts, and workmanship furnished by the Contractor will be
of high standards and free from defects and imperfections and meet all
OEM standards and specifications. The Contractor will track and identify
in its billings multiple repairs for the same deficiency on the same vehicle
(rework) and will not bill the City any rework that occurs within the
following timeframes:

Engine and Transmission overhauls — 12 months or 12,000
miles

5



+ Brake overhaul with the exception of excessive wear items
such as pads, shoes rotors and drums- 12 months or 6,000
miles.

+ Tune up- 12 months or 6,000 miles
+ General Repair (excluding electronic components) 12 months

or 6,000 miles
•• All rework must be performed within 24 hours after City

notification of corrective action, except for major component
rework, the time allowed for which will be determined by the
City.

23. RECORD KEEPING AND REPORTING:

a. A complete file will be maintained by the Mechanic for all maintenance
and repair work done, including all contracted/commercial work. This
folder will contain, by repair order number, all repair orders generated for
the fleet. Upon prior notice by the city, the Mechanic will provide
authorized City representatives with access at all reasonable times to all
electronic, hard data and will provide the City cost verification for work.
An annual report on repairs may be required. These records become the
property of the City at contract termination or conclusion.

24. Compensation

a. The City shall pay D.A.G. in full payment for services satisfactorily
performed at the rate of $ 70.00 per hour plus parts as needed, and to include
tax on labor only.

b. D.A.G. must submit a detailed invoice accounting for all services performed
and expenses incurred. City Representative must sign the invoice to indicate
that work was complete. D.A.G. must provide a copy of receipt of purchase
for parts from there supplier upon request. Upon certification by the City that
the services have been received and accepted, payment shall be tendered to
D.A.G. within thirty (30) days after the date of acceptance.

6



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of signature
be’ow.

By:_ Date:________________
Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager

By:____________________

________

D.A.G. Enterprises of N.M. LLC

Approved as to Legal Sufficiency:

Esther Garduño-Montoya, City Attorney

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

1



‘00C
l

0Czcr’zz00Cd

w
z

‘-‘U

_
I

U
-
0

Iz‘U‘U0‘UUFz00CLU

0z00I

z0U

Izz0-Cx0U
-

0‘U‘UU‘U

“
1

0‘U
-

“
C

IL‘Uz-C
D

(I’

CCC

0zU
,

CU
)

>

‘U‘U0Lz0

4

—
I

(N
(
y

3c

I
n

r
L

4
N



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

The City of Las Vegas, New Mexico will open Sealed Qualifications/Proposals a 1pm,1
‘Tq.n 10 20j at the City Council Chambers, 1700 North Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, ew

Mexico, or other designated area at the City Offices; ON THE FOLLOWING:

GASOLINE FLEET REPAiR SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS POLICE
DEPARTMENT

Proposal Forms and Specifications may be obtained from the following location:

City Clerk’s Office @ 1700 N Grand Avenue. Las Vegas, NM 87701

Mailed proposals should be addressed to the City Clerk, 1700 N. Grand Ave., Las Vegas, New
Mexico 87701; with the envelope marked GASOLINE FLEET REPAIR SERVICES FOR THE CITY
OF LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTMENT Opening No. 2Ui9t ; on the lower left-hand corner
of the submitted envelope. It shall be the responsibility of the Offerer to see that their proposal is
delivered to the City Clerk by the date and time set for the proposal request. If the mail or delivery of
proposal request is delayed beyond the opening date and time, proposal thus delayed will not be
considered. Proposals will be reviewed at a later date with possible negotiations to follow.

The City of Las Vegas reserves the right to reject any/or all proposals submitted.

Opening No.

Published:

CITY OF LAS VEGAS,

.2018

.2018

(Z
AN E ,INTEFfN NCE DIRECTOR

:X
VIGIL PURCHING OFFICER

LAS VEGAS OPTIC
www.Iasveosnm.ciov

Date Issued:__________

T)ec id

1



OFFEROR INFORMATION

OFFEROR:

_________

AUTHORIZED AGENT: —

ADDRESS:

_________

TELEPHONE NUMBER

FAX NUMBER (

DELIVERY:

STATE PURCHASING RESIDENT CERTIFICATION NO.:

________________________

NEW MEXICO CONTRACTORS LICENSE NO.:

______________________________

SERVICE (S): GASOLINE FLEET REPAIR SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS POLICE
DEPARTMENT.

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS RESERVES THE RIGHT REJECT ANY OR ALL PROPOSALS
AND TO WAIVE ANY TECHINCAL IRREGULARITY IN THE FORM.

STATE OF

AFFIDAVIT FOR FILING WITH COMPETITIVE PROPOSAL

COUNTY OF
}ss
I

_______________________________

of lawful age, being of first duly sworn in oath, say that
am the agent authorized by the offerors to submit the attached proposal. Affiant further states
that the offeror has not been a party to any collusion among offerors in restraint of freedom of
competition by agreement to a fixed price or to refrain from submitting a proposal; or with any
city official or employee as to the quantity, quality or price in the prospective contract, or any
other terms of said prospective contract; or in any discussion between offerors with any City
official concerning an exchange of money or any other thing of value for special consideration in
the letting of a contract.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this

Signature

dayof 20

(SEAL)
Notary Public Signature

2 My Commission Expires:



AWARDED PROPOSAL

Awarding of proposal shall be made to the responsible offerer whose proposal best meets the
specification. The City of Las Vegas (City) reserves the right to reject any or all proposals
submitted.

TI METABLE

Proposal pursuant to this request must be received at th City Clerk’s Office at 1700 North
Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, New Mexico. on or before: __lC, 20ij YCQ
am/s at which time all proposal received will be opened The opening will occur at the City
Council Chambers or other designated area at the City Offices. Awarding of proposal is
projected for:

___________________

, 201. The successful offerer will be notified by mail.

ENVELOPES

Sealed proposal envelopes shall be clearly marked on the lower left-hand corner, identified by
the Proposal Name and Opening Number. Failure to comply with this requirement may result in
the rejection of the submitted proposal.

BRIBERY AND KICKBACK

The Procurement Code of New Mexico (Section 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 N.M.S.A. 1978)
imposes a third degree felony penalty for bribery of a public official or public employee. In
addition, the New Mexico Criminal Statutes (Section 30-4-1, N.M.S.A. 1978) states that it is a
third degree felony to commit the offense of demanding or receiving a bribe by a public official
or public employee. (Section30-24-2 N.M.S.A. 1978) it is a fourth degree felony to commit the
offense of soliciting or receiving illegal kickbacks. In addition (Section 30-41-1 through 30-41-3,
N.M.S.A. 1978) states that it is a fourth degree felony to commit the offense of offering or
paying illegal kickbacks.

RESPONSIBILITY OF OFFEROR

At all times it shall be the responsibility of the offeror to see that their proposal is delivered to the
City Clerk by the Date and Time scheduled for the opening. If the mail or delivery of said
proposal is delayed beyond the scheduled opening date and time set, this proposal will not be
considered.

3



NON-COLLUSION

In signing of their proposal and affidavit the offeror certifies that he/she has not, either directly
or indirectly entered into action of restraint of free competition in connection with the submitted
proposal.

CLARIFICATION OF PROPOSAL

Offeror requiring clarification or interpretation of the proposal specifications shall make a
written request to the Department involved in the proposal request at least five (5) days phor to
the scheduled proposal opening date; with a copy forwarded to the Finance Department. Any
interpretations, corrections, or changes (not part of the negotiation stage) of said proposal
specifications shall be made by ADDENDUM” only; including any Opening Dates or Time
Change. Interpretations, corrections. or changes of said proposal made in any other manner
(before opening and negotiation stage) will not be binding and offeror shall not rely upon such
interpretations, corrections, and changes.

MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL

A proposal may not be withdrawn or cancelled by the offeror following the scheduled opening
date and time; the offeror does so agree in submitting their proposal. Prior to the scheduled
time and date of opening, proposals submitted early may be withdrawn but may not be
re-submitted.

APPLICATION OF PREFERENCE

Pursuant to (Section 13-1 -21 and 13-1-22, N.M.S.A. 1978), any New Mexico resident business
or resident manufacturer who wishes to receive the benefit of an “Application of Preference’
must provide their Certificate Number (issued by N.M. State Purchasing); with their proposal on
the OFFEROR INFORMATION/AFFIDAVIT form.

FEDERAL TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Pursuant to IRS requirements, offerors shall provide their Federal Tax ID Number if offeror is
incorporated. If offeror is a sole proprietorship or partnership, then shall provide their Social
Security Number.

FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER:

____________

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER:

___________

4



NEW MEXICO TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Payment may be withheld under; (Section 7-10-5, N M,S.A. 1978) if you are subject to New
Mexico Gross Receipts Tax and have not registered for New Mexico (CRS) Tax Identification
Number. Contact the New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Department at (505) 827-0700 for
registering instructions.

SPECIAL NOTICE

Proposals will be opened and all submitted copies will be checked for accuracy of Departments
specific amount of copies requested. Any price or other factors of the submitted proposals j[
LQLbe read out loud to anyone in attendance at the proposal opening. All factors of the
submitted proposals are not public record to other offerors or interested parties before the
negotiation or awarding process.

The department involved in the proposal request will evaluate all proposals submitted
according to the evaluation criteria indicated in the proposal specifications.

NEGOTIATION

Pursuant to the City of Las Vegas Purchasing Rules and Regulations (section 6.7): discussions
or negotiations may be conducted with a responsible offeror who submits an acceptable or
potentially acceptable proposal. Negotiations of price will be done after all evaluation criteria
have been met.

CONTRACT

When the City issues a purchase order in response to an awarded proposal. a binding contract
is created (unless a specific contract has been created’.

TAXES:

Bidder must pay all applicable taxes

NOTE:

If bidder is from outside the City of Las Vegas, the successful bidder must pay
Gross Receipts Tax in the City of Las Vegas.

5



CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to Chapter 81, Laws of 2006, any prospective contractor seeking to enter into a
contract with any state agency or local public body must file this form with that state agency or
local public body. The prospective contractor must disclose whether they, a family member or
a representative of the prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution to an
applicable public official of the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the date
on which the contractor submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase
contract, the two years prior to the date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total
of contributions given by the prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of the
prospective contractor to the public official exceeds two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over
the two year period.

THIS FORM MUST BE FILED BY ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT
THEY, THEIR FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY
CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions appIy

‘Applicable public official means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to
complete a term of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence the
award of the contract for which the prospective contractor is submitting a competitive
sealed proposal or who has the authority to negotiate a sole source or small purchase
contract that may be awarded without submission of a sealed competitive proposal.

‘Campaign Contribution’ means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money or
other thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is
made to or received by an applicable public official or any person authorized to raise,
collect or expend contributions on that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing the
official to either statewide or local office. “Campaign Contribution” includes the payment
of a debt incurred in an election campaign, but does not include the value of services
provided without compensation or unreimbursed travel or other personal expenses of
individuals who volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a candidate or
political committee, nor does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of a
political committee that are paid by an organization that sponsors the committee.

“Contract” means any agreement for the procurement of items of tangible personal property,
services, professional services, or construction.

“Family member’ means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law,
daughter-in-law or son-in-law.

“Pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing witn the public
notice of the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the
cancellation of the request for proposals

“Person” means any corporation, partnership, individual, joint venture, association or any
other private legal entity.

“Prospective contractor” means a person who is subject to the competitive sealed

6



proposal process set forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a
competitive sealed proposal because that person qualifies for a sole source or a
small purchase contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a
corporation, a member or manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a
partnership or a trustee of a trust of the prospective contractor.

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS:

Contribution Made By:

____________________________________________________________

Relation to Prospective
Contractor:

_________________________________________________

Name of Applicable Public Official:

________________________________________________

Date Contribution(s) Made:

________________________________________________________

Amount(s) of Contribution(s)

__________________________________________________________

Nature of Contribution(s)

__________________________________________________________

Purpose of Contribution(s)

____________________________________________________________

(The above fields are unlimited in size)

____________________________________________

Signature Date

Title (position)

-OR

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS
<$250) WERE MADE to an applicable public official by me, a family member or representative.

Signature Date

Title (Position)

7



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

FOR GASOLINE FLEET REPAIR MAINTENANCE SERVICES
FOR THE LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTMENT

PURPOSEOFREQUEST.

The City of Las Vegas Police Department (“PD’) is requesting proposals for the selection of a primary
vendor and location to furnish maintenance and repair services, to include all labor, parts and material
necessary forthe various classifications, types and makes/models of vehicles. Please note this would not be
an exclusive maintenance contract. A list of existing city vehicles are attached herein as examples only.
The number, make/model and composition may change vs ithout prior notice. Contractors located in the
general areas ul Las Vegas. within a ten (10) mile radius of the police department are prefmTed. The
selection will be based on overall price, services, performance and reliability of the proposers. The PD
needs are outlined in the Ii.llowing Request tr Proposal (‘RFP”). Please provide one (I) original and
three (3) copies of the RFP.

IL SELECTIONCRITERIA.

Criteria Weiehr Given

- Responsiveness ofthe written proposal 40%
To the purpose and scope of service.
completeness and clarity of all required
information and any supplemental
information provided by Contractor that
will demonstrate the quality ofserv ices.

2. Price 50%

3. Ability, experience, financial resources 10%
and history of successfully completing
contracts of this type. meeting
projected deadlines and experience in
similar work, location, the character,
integrity, reputation, judgment and
efficiency of the Contractor.

Total Criteria Weight I

Each proposal will be independently evaluated on Factors I through 3.

III. SCOPE OF SERVICES

l’he scope ol’service, operating procedures, and vehicles to be covered are attached herein as Exhibit A. B,
and D respectively.

IV. TERMS AND CONDfl’LONS.

A. [he term of the contract shall he for a period of one (1) year from the initial date the contract is
signed. The initial term may he extended from year to year through addendum for a maximum of
four (4) years upon mutual agreement by all parties.

B. The City reserves the right to request clarification of information submitted, and to request

additional information from any proposer.

C. The City reserves the right to award any contract to the next most qualified proposer, if the



successful proposer does not execute a contract within fifteen (15) days after award of proposal

IT The City reserves the right to award all or a portion of the required services to more than one
qualified contractor at the City’s sole discretion.

E. The contract resulting from acceptance of a proposal by the City shall be in a form supplied or
approved by the City, and shall reflect the specifications in this RFP. It shall include requirements
to comply with ADA. Civil Rights Act and PEP requirements.

F. Prior to contract, award, the City will meet with the Contractor to review procedures for invoicing.
payment. reporting, if any, and clarification of services to be provided by terms.

C The Contractor should expect semi annual meetings with Police and City personnel to
review service performance.

IT. [he City shall not he responsible for any costs incurred by the firm in preparing, submitting or
presenting its response to the REP.

1. The City reserves the right to perform unannounced site visits. interview staff and management.
and test repairs prior to selection to determine, among other things:
a. Customer service responsiveness
b. Shop organization and operation efficiency
c. Response time

V COMPENSATiON

A. Present detailed information the firm’s proposed fee schedule for the specifications proposed and
for any variation for the non-routine services. inclusive of New Mexico sales tax and any other
applicable governmental charges. Provide specifics as to definitions of’ routine versus non
routine tasks, what is fixed as opposed to variable, and how costs are adjusted according to that
classification

13. Pament by the City for the services will only be made after the services have been performed and
accepted by authorized City representatives. The City requires that all its vendors have a
Department of Treasury Internal Revenue Service Form W-9 on tile with the City to accommodate
payment. Itemized billings shall he submitted upon completion containing information specified
by the City as described in Exhibit A under Repair Order. Monthly statements shall be submitted
by the 30th of each month with a listing of all Repair Order Numbers, cost, and date identified.
Payment will he made within thirty (30) days atier receipt of an invoice. Discount Deriods must be
extended if the billing invoice is returned thr credit or correction.



VI. RFP CONTENTS AND ATTACHMENTS

I Th1sRFP

2 Exhibit A Scope ot’ Service

Schedule A: Preventive Maintenance Schedule

3 Exhibit B—Operating Procedures

4 Exhibit C Proposal Forms, consisting of

1. Management Information

II. References

Ill. Supplemental Questionnaire

IV. Facility Description

\i Subcontractor List

VI. Cost and Conditions

VII. Proposal Pricing Work Sheet

5 Exhibit D Vehicle List

6 Exhibit F — Sample of Maintenance/Labor contract agreement

3



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICE

GENERAL PROVISIONS

The successful contractor must be able to perform diagnostic services, preventative maintenance and common repair
services on vehicles and equipment that include, but are not limited to. brakes. suspension, heat/air conditioning systems,
electrical systems. engine, etc. The City’s preference is to have a primary Contractor that has the ability to perform all
required services i fposs ible.

This Request tbr Proposal is divided into vehicle manufactures, service items and sub-items to allow the award of more
than one contract. if it is deemed to be in the City’s best interest. The City of Las Vegas naervesthe right to award all items
and sub-items to one or more vendors, multiple items with sub-items to one vendor or in any manner deemed to he most
advantageous to the City.

[he Contractor must have the ability to provide required preventative maintenance and repair service listed in Section E
(below) for the fleet listed on Exhibit D (page 17). Any exception including subcontracting must be noted in the
response.

A. Preventathe Maintenance

The City’s vehicles are routinely driven in short distance: frequent starristop; and long idle periods.
The attached Schedule A (page 6) outlines preventative maintenance requirements due to the use
conditions. The average annual usage is normally around 10.000 miles for administrative purposes
vehicles and 16.000 Police patrol vehicles.

B. Renairs and Maintenance

Provide service/repairs to all common mechanical and electrical systems as needed. Excludes oil
changes, vehicle alignments. flat tire repair, mount and balance or tires, rotation and balance of
tires, tire replacement. and air filters.

C. Conditions on Required Services

• 24-hour turn-around on common repairs excluding oil changes. vehicle alignments, flat tire repair.
mount and balance or tires, rotation and balance of tires, tire replacement. and air filters.

• When a prior appointment has been made for routine maintenance, the turn—around time should be
four (4) hours.

I). Renair Order Content and Procedure

The Contractor shall provide repair orders for all services provided containing the following
in fbrmation:

• Repair estimates with anticipated work to he pertbrrned. estimated completion time, and
estimated cost signed by the city staff upon pick-up/drop-off. A confirming copy with final
cost shall be delivered to City Police Departments Fleet Supervisor or designee upon
completion of the work, and a billing cop shall be delivered to the City Police Departments
Financial Specialist upon completion of the work.

• Actual work/cost above written estimate requires the Police Department Fleet Commanders approval
prior to work start.

• Authorization of work by designated Police Department Fleet Commander or designee is
required for all repair orders.

• Individual vehicle charges shall be submitted on separate repair orders for each service visit.
l’he repair order must include;

a. Date work performed

4



b. Vehicle andor license #. make/model
c. Vehicle mileae at time ot’serviceirepair
d. Date in / date out / time completed

e. Detail type of service, hours, material used. and cost associated with each.
f. Officers name or Police Department personnel name.

The Contractor guarantees and warrants that all material ftirnished and all services performed
under said contract will be free from defects in material and &orkmanship and will conform to
the requirements of this contract for a period ol 120 days or 3,000 miles. hichever occurs
first. The Contractor shall i’crnedy all such defects at hisher on expense within one (I)
working day after notification by the PD.
Wananr repair orders need to be provided b the Contractor to the PD fleet supervisor or
designee on all material and services covered by warranty.

E. Hours of Operation

The PD is active on a 24/7 basis and desires the most comprehensive hour coverage possible.
Please identify normal business hours and emergency business hours if available.



L
as

V
eg

as
P

o
li

ce
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
V

eh
ic

le
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
R

ec
or

d
*N

ot
lc

e
O

FF
IC

E
R

A
SS

IG
N

M
E

N
T

T
H

IS
FO

R
M

IS
TO

R
E

M
A

IN
IN

V
EH

IC
LE

U
N

IT
#

Y
EA

R

M
A

K
E

M
O

D
E

L

M
aj

or
C

o
m

p
o
n
en

t
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

O
r

R
ep

ai
r

E
ng

in
e

R
ep

la
ce

/O
v
er

h
au

l
T

ra
n
sm

is
si

o
n

S
u
sp

en
si

o
n

(M
aj

or
)

S
p
ee

d
o
m

et
er

1S
T

2N
D

3R
D

4T
H

ST
A

R
T

M
IL

E
A

G
E

ST
A

R
T

M
IL

E
A

G
E

ST
A

R
T

M
IL

E
A

G
E

ST
A

R
T

M
IL

E
A

G
E

C
os

t

C
os

t

C
os

t

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

V
)

CD 0 C CD -Q -
‘ m CD ID CD C
’ CD C
’ CD C C CD

M
IL

EA
G

EI
N

TH
O

LJ
SA

N
D

S
S

I1
O

I1
5
I2

O
2
S

1
3
O

I3
5
I4

O
I4

S
I5

O
I5

5
I6

O
j6

S
I7

O
I7

5
Ie

O
I8

5
j9

8
I9

5
I1

O
O

I1
O

5
j1

1
O

If
l5

O
iI

&
F

il
te

r
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
)C

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

L
ub

ri
ca

ti
on

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
)(

X
X

X
A

ir
F

te
r

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
B

ra
k
es

(i
n

sp
ec

tp
ad

s/
sh

o
es

)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

F
ro

nt
W

he
el

B
ea

ri
ng

s
X

X
X

X
X

D
ra

in
&

re
p
la

ce
g

ea
r

oi
l

X
X

X
T

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

S
er

vi
ce

X
X

X
X

X
X

S
us

pe
ns

io
n

st
ee

ri
n
g

(i
ns

pe
ct

)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

C
oo

li
ng

S
ys

te
m

(c
ha

ng
e)

X
X

E
xh

au
st

S
ys

te
m

(i
ns

pe
ct

)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

B
el

ts
(I

ns
pe

ct
)

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
T

un
e

E
ng

rn
e

X
X

X
X

F
ue

l
F

il
te

r
(i

ns
pe

ct
ed

)
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
A

ss
ig

ne
d

O
ff

ic
er

s
In

it
ia

ls

D
at

e
M

il
ea

g
e

D
at

e
M

il
ea

g
e

D
a
t
e

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
-

M
il

ea
g
e

D
at

e
M

il
ea

g
e

R
ev

.
4

/0
9

/1
8



EXHIBIT B

OPERATlG PROCEDURES
FOR VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

SERVICES

[his section sets forth the operating policy and procedures for servicing City vehicles and equiprient. It discusses
maintenance scheduling procedures. loaner procedures and invoicing requirements.

Contracted maintenance facilities are expected to provide prompt. courteous and competent svice to drivers. Garage statY
must be knowledgeable about service procedures, and initiate the service transaction within 15 minutes of their arrival and/or
service call is placed. It is important that the service desk is stat’ftd adequately to provide efficient customer service in a
timely manner.

fo assist the Contractor with the maintenance program. the PD vvil I provide:

Listing ofcovered vehicles (Exhibit D) by work order number. updated as necessary.

2. Repair orders and billing invoices must refer to the vehicles by their work order number.

3. PD preventative maintenance schedule (Schedule A)

4. Designated staff contacts.

A. Scheduling of Maintenance and Service Proced tires

I. PD has designated the Fleet Supervisor as the Service Representative (SR). Although the garage will have
contact with other Police Department staff, the SR is your primary contact with the PD.

2. The contracted garage shall identit\ a single individual by name to serve as the responsible contact for
daily communication with the PD regarding vehicle scheduling and vehicle status update(s).

3. The SR. will contact the designated garage representative between 7:30 am. and 5:00 p.m.. weekdays to
determine the status of vehicles andor equipment heine serviced. The garage contact should provide
accurate and timely information to the SR on vehicle status including bitt not limited to:

- What vehicles/equipment is ready by vehicle number.
* What vehicles.cquipment is being serviced require repair.
- Estimated completion ofvehicles/equipinent under repair.
- Description of repairs and costs.

4. For other services besides preventative maintenance, the vehicle driver will deliver the vehicle to your
flicility, and provide a description of problem of the vehicle.

a. Contractor to contact SR for estimates and obtain authorization to proceed. For services estimated
over 5500, Contractor must obtain SR approval.

5. After the service is completed:

a. Complete Vehicle Service Order ready for SR or designee to sign.

h. Place service reminder label on the drivcrs side v indshield staring the next maintenance Mileage
and Date for routine preventative maintenance,

c. Contact SR or officer to provide time that vehicle is ready. If the SR or officer is not available.
leave a voicemail message.

d. SR or designee will check work performed, sign off Service Order, and accept the keys from
Contractor representative.

-7-



6. When repairs cannot be accomplished at your facility in the proposal. you must contact the SR for
instructions. No repairs shall be made by non-authorized facilities without notification of the SR.

7. The City asks that you report to the SR any vehicle brought in for service or specific concern with
problems caused by driver misuse.

8. The Contractor will be responsible for loss and damage to all City vehicles under its custody and/or control.

B. Preventive Maintenance

The PD will provide a listing of vehicles due for preentive maintenance service at the beginning of each month.Vehicles will be listed by work order number, the type of preventative maintenance the vehicle is to receive, and theweek the vehicle is due fiar service. PD SR or designee will notify Contractor for specific dates the vehicle will beavailable for service.

The preventative maintenance services will he in accordance with the preentative maintenance schedule (ScheduleA). Additionally:

I. If projected brake pad’shoe life is less than 1500 miles. contact the SR or designee for authorization to
replace brake padsshoes.

2. Turn-around time ot’24 hours for preventive maintenance is expected.

3. When a prior appointment has been made fbr preventative maintenance, the turnaround timc should he four
(4) hours.

C. Non-Preventative Maintenance Service and Emerencics

1. Non-routine maintenance, other than emergencies, will be handled by appointment through the SR or
designee, If a driver stops at your facility Monday through Friday beteen 7:30 am. and 5:00 p.m.
requesting service without prior notification to you from the PD, call the SRdcsignee ft’r instructions.

2. After Contractor hours, ifa vehicle has a breakdown or is involved in an accident and must be towed, the
driver has been instructed to have the vehicle towed to your facility. The operator will then provide their
own transportation. You may, therefore, encounter a disabled vehicle that has been towed to your facility
during non-working hours. In such a situation, you will be notified and someone from your garage must
accept the vehicle for proper storage. you shall notify the SR or designee for instructions.

3. There may be times when the SR calls early in the day’ with a specific set of instructions, and later in the
day changes them; or, another stat’f member will call to change them if’the SR is not available. ‘tset
of’ instructions vv ill pcevail.

4. Turn-around time of’24 hours Oar non-preventative maintenance service is expected unless otherwise
approved by SR.

-8-



EXHIBIT C

PROPOSAL FORMS

MANAGEMENflNFORMATlO

Proposers niust have prior successful experience performing maintenance and repair services onautomobiles, must he licensed to conduct business in the State of New Mexico, and must possess all permits,licenses, certifications (ASE). approvals, equipment, materials, and staff necessary to perform and,’or carry
out the requirenients of the contract.

I. SI-lOP PROFILE RESPONSIBiLITY

SHOP NAME:_________

________________________________

NAME OF SIIOP OWNER(S)____________________________________

SHOP ADDRESS:__________________________________________

PHONE NUMBER:

FAX NUMBER:

______________________________________

NUMBER OF YEARS IN BUSINESS:

NUMBER OF YEARS IN BUSINESS AT THIS LOCATION:

_____________

2. PROXIMiTY TO POLICE DEPT. M1LES.

3. NAME OF SI lop MANAGER(S):_________________________________

State the duties and qualifications of shop manager(s)

4, ASSlGNEDCQNTACT5ERVTCE REPRESENTATIVE:

Name:

____________________________________________________________________

Title. Duties:

____________________________________________________________________

Qualifications:

_________________________________________________________

Years with Contractor:

______________

Phone Numbers: Work:

______________________

Pager:

5. Emergency Contact (365 days/year: 24 hours):

________________________________—________

6. Operating Hours —The C’onn-aetor shall be currently operating out ofa commercial facility, which is open and
accessible to PD personnel, without prior notice during normal business hours. Facilities shall be available for
vehicle service between the hours of 8:00am and 5:00pm. Monday through Friday (excluding holidays). Please
state hours that your facdity is open for maintenance service.

Monday

___________

am. to p.m.
Tuesday

___________

am. to p.m.
Wednesday

_________

a.m. to p.m.
Thursday

____________

am. to p.m.
l-’ridav

_________________

am. to p.m.
Saturday’

______

am. to p.m.
Sunday

____________

am, to p.m.

-9-



7. Please provide an experience;qualitication profile for each member ol >our technical statTto include the
following intbrrnaoon. Attach additional sheets if needed.

rswith Job-Related Training
Name Job Title.Years in Job Contractor Cert Date

___

*..

8. Given the size and composition of your current staffing, will it he necessary for \oU to increase staffing to meet
rcquirerncnts of th is contract? (Explain)

9. Please describe your hiring and continued education’truining re.luirerncnts for mechanics?

- It) -



II. REFERENCES

Describe your shop’s experience providing vehicle maintenance services includino the number of years in
business, and type of services provided.

2. Please provide 3 commercial client relèrenccs. their size of fleet by vehicle type. years ol contract relation.
type and frequency of the service provided. Please identify the contact person and phone number for each,
Use additional sheets if necessary.

Company Name

_________________________________ __________________

Company Address
— Companr Phone

____________________

Contact Person

________________

Fleer Size/Type
Years of Contract Frequenc of Service

_______ ________________________________

Company Name - -

_______________________________________
___________________

Company Address

_________________________________Ccmpanr

Phone

___________________________-

C’ontact Person — Fleet Size Type______________________________
Years of Contract Frequency of Service_

____________________________________

Company Name

________ ______________________________________________________

Company Address

______________________________Company

Phone

__________________

Contact Person Fleer Size.
ears of Contract Frequenc) of Service

______________ __________________________

3. Approximately what percent of your shop work is currently derived from fleet business?__________

4. Has vow’ shop ever been a subject of Better Business Bureau action? Yes No

Dcscrthe:

5. Are you currently or have you ever previousl> contracted with a municipality to provide vehicle
maintenance service? Yes Jo

Describe:

6. j\re you currently or have you ever previously provided repair services to other government entities?
Yes No
It’yes, please list the entity names. contract person and phone number:

7. Briefly describe your merest in servicing the Cit ‘s tleet and what factors make you the best candidate in your
opinion. (Include here any information or materials that you want the City to take into consideration while
evaluating your ability to perfonn this contract.)



8. The PD reserves the right to perform unannounced site visits. interview staff and management. and test repairs
prior to selection to determine, among other things:

- the customer service responsiveness
- the shop organization and operation efficiency
- the response time

- 12-



III. SUPPLEME.TAL QUEST1OA!RE

PL) drivers are usually in a hurry and need to return to work. 1’heir expectation is to he acknowledged and
served promptly, courteously and competently. How will you do this?

2. What procedures are followed to ensure successful completion of service ork prior to the vehicle being
released to the customer?

3. PD requires the Contractor to designate one person From the shop to work with the PD representatives
and communicate vehicle repair status and scheduling on a routine basis. Please identif this position and
the qualifications you will establish lbr this position.

4. The PD expects 24 hours turnaround time for preventive and for routing repair services. Can you meet
this standard and provide qualit\ repair work? Yes[ I No I

5, Please specify whether OEM or añer-market parts will he use thr repairs? If after-market parts ill he
used, please explain under what circumsianeest s). Please he ust’are the City requires use of OEM parts
Jor all services unless speeifrmnç’ herein or otherwise approved by SR prior to repair for a/I services.

6. l.ist days and hours of shop operations and after-hour emergene’. services avuLlahility.

7. Describe the availability of secured parking for vehicles in for repairs.

-13-



IV. FACILITY DFSCRlPT1O

1. 1 low many hays are available fbr ehicIes?

2. Indicate the number and type of vehicle lifts in the shop

Describe the diagnostic and service equipment currently used. List equipment by tljnction. make, model and
year.

Equipment Function \Iake \ldel Age

3. Describe what provisions and procedures you hae in place to dispose of hazardous substances, oils, coolants.
etc.

4. Do you have a certified emissions specialist on staff Yes No

5. Do you have an electrical systems specialist on staff? Yes No

6. Describe any experience that you have in servicineimaintaining Iiftequipped vehicles.

7. The PD requires the Contractor to coordinate varrant\ work. Please describe ho you would perform that and
which dealership! service depailments ou will use for Cheverolet. Ford. GMC. and Dodge etc.

Please provide name of dealership. shop location and phone number.

8. Can you perform emergency roadside scr ice as required? Yes No

-14-



All repair parts are to be OEM or equivalent. Exceptions will be individually considered on a case by case basis. Pricefor each service shall include parts, labor and all necessary fluids and free fluid top off between service intervals.Service reminder stickers are required with each service.

Proposers must state the UNIT PRICE separately for each item and extend the total. Unit prices shall include allpacking charges. Unit prices will be used as a basis for awards when an error in extending total amounts occurs.Proposers who restrict offers to the basis of “Lots” or “All or None” must clearly indicate such restriction in writingin the offer.

The City is required to pa Mew Mexico State Sales or Use Taxes for most goods and services. The City is exemptfrom Federal Excise and transportation taxes. Taxes shall NOT be included in the bid prices. Applicable taxes will beapplied to labor only.

COMPANY DELIVERY DAYS AFTER
GUARANTEED ORDER

ADDRLSS PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNT TERMS:

CITY STATE ZIP COI)E PHONE

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE ( Print) TITLE SIGNATURE

Proposals signed by an agent are to be accompanied by evidence of their authority.

- 15-



COST AND CONDITIONS

Passenger Veh & 4x4 Ducks and Police Patrol
Light trucks Utility Vehicles Vehicles

AlV (gasoline) (diesel) (gasoline)
labor vTaicrial labor \laLerial Labor Matenal

Servics!Costs lie Cost i-Ic Cost Hr Cost

Sched uleti rrevdntive ,1aintenance:

Scrs ice A: 4 months or 4000 miles Service

Service B 8 months or 8801) miles Service

Service C 12 months or 121)00 miles Service

Cost of Hourls [.abor Rate not included in Service A.B,C) S - S - S

——-
.-------- -------

Replacement Dealer Parts (not included in Service A.aC)

Replacement None DcaIr ‘arts (not included in Service AJ3.C( %

Conditions:

1. Prices for the services listed above must include all labor and material needed to complete the services specified.

2. Prices proposed in this section ase firm fixed prices for the initial period of the contract (one year).

3. All repair parts are to he OEM or equivalent. Exceptions will be individually considered on a case- by-case basis.
Price lbr each service shall include parts. labor and all necessary fluids and free fluid top otibetween service intervals.

4. For police patrol vehicles, all parts are to be OEM. Heavy Duty Police Pursuit Vehicles parts.

5. Service reminder stickers are required with each service.

6. Provide break down ot labor hours for each periodic repair item and indicate any exceptions, if applicable. Labor
hours shall be repair time. not factory lime.

7. lJnless otherwise specified and/or agreed to. a standard 120-day or 4000 mile warranty will he required on all labor
and materials.

- 16-



Exhibit D

City of Las Vegas
Police Department Vehicles

YEAR MODEL MAKE

1974 Nova Chevy
1983 Silverado 2500 Chevy
1992 Truck Nissan
1995 çrand Prix Pontiac
1995 Silverado Chevy
1996 Van Dede

99-2008 Crown Vie Ford
2000-2004 Blazer Chevy

200 1 Polaris_Scrambler
2001 1150 truck Ford
2003 Blazer Chevy
2003 Impala Chevy
2004 F150 truck Ford
2007 Expedition Ford
2007 Escape Ford
2009 harger Dodge
2010 Suburban Chevy
2010 Charger Dodge
2011 !Impa ch
2012 Polaris Sportsman
2013 Interceptor Taurus Ford
2016 Fusion Ford
2017 Fusion Ford

-17-



CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 04105/19 DEPT: Community Development MEETING DATE: 04-17-19

ITEM/TOPIC:
Ordinance #19-02, amendment to the Official Zoning Map for rezone of a property located at 2513 Hot
Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, New Mexico.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL:
Conduct a public hearing and approve or disapprove of the adoption of the proposed ordinance.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:
The City of Las Vegas, the owner of Lots 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8, Block 2, Miguel Romero Y Baca Addition and
known as 2513 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, New Mexico appeared before the Las Vegas Planning &
Zoning Commission on March 25, 2019. The City of Las Vegas is requesting that said property be
rezoned from the present R-2 (Multi-Family Residential Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood Commercial
Zone) with the intention of accommodating a Farmer’s Market in the parking lot of above property for
the Old Town residents.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Consideration and approval or disapproval by Mayor and Council.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval of the rezone from R-2 (Multi-Family
Residential Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood Commercial Zone) at the regular meeting held on Monday,
March 25, 2019.

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE NO LATER
THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

SUB1ITTER’S SIGNATURE
REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

TONITA GURULE-GIRON
MAYOR

ANN MARIE GALLEGOS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

TANA VEGA
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE

REVIEWED)

PURCHASING AGENT
(FOR BID/REP AWARD)

Approved to form 1-26-15



CITY COUNCIL
RECORD PROPER

Applicant/Owner: City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas,NM 87701

Location: 2513 Hot Springs Blvd.
LasVegas,NM 87701

Meeting Date: April 17, 2019

ACTION REQUESTED:
Approve or disapprove the adoption of Ordinance No. 19-02, amending the Official
Zoning Map from an R-2 (Multi Family Residential Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood
Commercial Zone) for property located at 2513 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, New
Mexico 87701.

BACKGROUND:
Applicant/Owner, City of Las Vegas, has applied for an amendment to the official
zoning map of the City of Las Vegas. The application is to change the zoning of a
0.4304 +/- acre parcel also known as Lots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, Block 2, of the Miguel
Romero Y Baca Addition to the Town of Las Vegas. Property is located at 2513 Hot
Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, New Mexico. Applicant/Owner is requesting to have
property rezoned from a Residential Zone to a Commercial Zone to accommodate a
Farmers Market on in the parking lot of property located at 2513 Hot Springs Blvd.,
Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701.

The City’s Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on Monday, March
25, 2019 to review testimony in favor or in opposition of the request. A total of 14
notices were mailed out to property owners within a radius of 100 feet.

The City’s Planning and Zoning Commission made the recommendation for approval
for the requested zone change.

In accordance with Chapter 45 0-98 of the zoning ordinance, an amendment to the
Official Zoning Map may be initialized by the landowner by application. The City of
Las Vegas filed their application with the Planning & Zoning Department on February
28, 2019..

This project was presented to the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council in
2018 to be rezoned as a C-3 (General Commercial Zone) and was approved by both
the Commission and Council via Ordinance No. 18-14 on May 16, 2018. Zone Change
was subsequently reversed as the Zone Change was appealed to District Court by Ms.
Corinna Laszlo-Henry, under Court Case No. D-412-CV-2018-365. A copy of the final

order on the Appeal signed on October 23, 2018 is attached.



EXHIBITS

Exhibit Description
No. (Document Name, date and number of pages)

1
Application to rezone property located at 2513 Hot Springs Blvd., Las
Vegas,_New_Mexico,_received on_February_28,_2019 — 1_page

2 Letter of Intent to rezone above property, dated February 28, 2019 - 1 page

Quit Claim Deed from City of Las Vegas Housing Authority to the City of
Las Vegas, recorded on 09-21-17, Inst. # 201703206 - 2 pages

Warranty Deed from Mountain View Church of Christ of Las Vegas to the
4 City of Las Vegas Public Housing Authority, recorded on 07-22-04, DB

239, Page 6245 and 07-09-04, DB 239, Page 6148 - 1 page

Boundary Survey of Subject Property, completed by Winston & Associates,
Inc. in June 2004, and recorded at the San Miguel County Clerk’s Office on
July 7, 2004, PB 47, Page 51 (Area for Farmers Market is highlighted on
map) - 1 page

6
Letter to property owner advising of the meeting date and time, dated
dated March 8, 2019 -1 page
List of Property Owners within 100-feet of the Subject Property given

7
notice via certified mail, Assessor’s Map of the area around Subject
Property, Vicinity Map sent to property owners and copy of Zoning Map
of subject property, 5 pages

8 Photos of Notice posted on subject property on March 9, 2019- 2 pages

9 Aerial of area with Subject Property highlighted - 1 page

10
Copy of Notice published in the Las Vegas Daily Optic on Sunday, March
10, 2019 - 1 page

11 Staff report on Application - 3 pages

12
Copy of Final Order on Appeal, District Court Case D-412-CV-2018-365 -

4 pages

13 Copy of the Planning & Zoning Commission Record Proper - 1 page

14
Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law and recommendations not signed
by_Planning_&_Zoning_Commission_Chair — 2_pages
Copy of Ordinance # 19-02, along with a copy of the Approval Form
approved_by_the_City_Attorney_and_Interim_City_Manager_- 3_pages
Letter from Matt Martinez on behalf of Matias Jr. & Connie Martinez, giving

16 permission to Tierra Encantada Farmers Market to use their property
across the street for parking - 1 page



EXHIBIT#1

CITY OF LAS VEGAS ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION

Name of applicant(s): City of Las Vegas

Address of applicant: 1700 N. Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701

Property interest of applicant(s): Owners
Owner, under contract, purchaser, etc.

Home phone #: N/A work #: (505) 454-1401 cell# N/A

Address of property to be rezoned: 2513 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, NM 87701

If an address does not exist for this property, staff can assist you with assignment of an address.

What is the present use of the property? Residential (R-2)

Commercial, residential, agricultural

Why do you want to rezone your property? To accommodate the Farmers Market for the Old Town area on the

property, which is not allowed on Residential Zones.

Date
Signature of applicant

Date c7/á1)1t7
Signature of owner
(If different from applicant)

This area to be filled in by staff

1. DB page of recorded deed

2. Present zone classification?

3. What will the zone classification be after the zone change?

Date fee was paid? receipt #

Amount paid?

Please provide applicant with copy of this application

Zone Change 4



City of Las Vegas EXHIBIT #2
1700 N. Grand Avenue I Las Vegas, NM 87701 I T 505.454.1401 Iasvegasnm.gov

Madam Mayor Tonita Gurulê-Giràn

February 28, 2019

To whom it may concern:

The City of Las Vegas is requesting to do a Zone Change from an R-2
(Multi-Family Residential Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood Commercial
Zone) for property located at 2513 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, NM
87701. The purpose of the Zone Change Request is to accommodate a
Farmer’s Market at this location for the Old Town area.

Thank you,

Ann’Marie Gallegos
Interim City Manager
City of Las Vegas

David Ulibarri Vince Howell Barbara Perea-Casey David G. Romero
Councilor Ward 1 Councilor Ward 2 Councilor Ward 3 Councilor Ward 4



B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

S
U

R
V

E
Y

(.)
F

L
O

T
S

4,
5,

6,
7,

,
&

8
O

F
B

L
O

C
K

2
O

F
T

H
E

M
IG

U
E

L
R

O
M

E
R

O
A

N
D

B
A

C
A

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

T
O

L
A

S
\7

E
(-

A
S

A
N

M
IG

U
E

L
•C

O
U

N
T

N
E

W
M

E
X

IC
O

.

\.
\i

E

S

(V
W

(C
’

fl
V

tf
lJ

O
t9

WI
69

9
I.9/fl.*W—L94 a.j

p
W

,
9
-c

*9
99

•W
/.,

*.
W

1.
...

.,d
i*

I,f
II.

,W
i,,

J.I
*

I*
,**

*

..‘
,d

/.I
/*

*
.1

’.
‘14

1W
<

1
,9

w

-
-

ii
I

H
<<

‘<
III

,
W

I<
20

1.
1’

<’
<

419
<09

91
’’

9f
l

Ho
w9

-
f
tE

’
\

-
:.

-
1
.e

,:
9
_

<
Ii C

IT
Y

O
F

ia
s

Ir
E

G
A

S
/

M
(

)f
T

iJ
1j

ç1
T

jp
W

(‘
Ii

t.I
R

C
I-

I
O

F
(‘

Il
J?

IS
T

414
3

03
90

99
41

.
04

-0
77

N

<i

R \
\
\ .9

”

I”
<

‘
3

’
4

‘
T

4
”
<

f
l”

41
.1

41
C

,’
9
4
1
4
1
’
w

l’
9
4
1
.

9
4

,1
-4

1
9

,
9X

94
1

04
19

)
‘J

_1
9’

.w
<,

41
,&

l’W
‘J

W
9’

’9
.-,

41
,4

*.
.9

<
-

-
a
’
a
2
s
c
-
’

:

;H
’
jf

lt
’
f
li

’
-
’

4
\-

“7

‘
1

.-

I

‘9

-
40

’

S
r

4
<

:

)))

w
4;

D
L

tt
,?

t’
7’

—
’-

’
d
-
.
.
.
w

:
:
,
]

U
”
O

R
(f

l
‘N

]X
lR

l’
S

tT
R

’E
Y

F
L

A
T

L
w

.;
:o

41

tZ”
<<

<I
c.L



(HIBIT#4

QUITCLAIM DEED

The City of Las Vegas Housing Authority for consideration paid, grants to

the City of Las Vegas, whose address is 1700 North Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, New

Mexico 87701, the following described real estate in San Miguel County, New

Mexico:

Lots Four (4), Five (5), Six (6), Seven (7) and Eight (8), Block Two (2) Miguel

Romero y Baca Addition, Las Vegas, San Miguel County, New Mexico.

*Thjs conveyance voids, releases and eliminates the conditions and restrictions set

out in that certain Special Warranty Deed recorded January 13, 1959 in Book 197,

Page 384*

SUBJECT TO: Reservations, restrictions, easements of record

TOGETHER WITH: All rights appurtenant thereto

with warranty covenants.

WITNESS our hand(s) and seal(s) this jt1 L_ day of i-CLk 1,.e— .2017

_____________________

(Seal)

___________________

(Seal)

City of Las Vegas Housing Authority

by:
its:

__________________________

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATEOFNEWMEXICO }

COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL }

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this of

_______________

2017by
(Name of Official) (Title of Official) i

of the City of Las Vegas Housing Authority, 2400 Sagebrush Drive, Las Vegas, New Mexico

87701.

My Commission Expires: /0

__________________

(Seal)
-

Notar3iiUbii



County of San Miguel OUITCLRItI DEEDState of Neu Mexico Pages: 2

Hereby Certify that this Instrument ijas filedfor record 09/21/2017 09:07:1R M and usduly recorded as Instrument No. 2017032d6 of theRecords of San Miguel County NM.

Witness My14aç and Se Of Office
GeraldineG)tierre

Deputy
County Clerk San Miguel, NM

•iii



Territorial Title Of Las Vegas, Inc.

EXHIBIT # 5

Nv Mrako Sotuto,y rorm
S,s 5-75

Escrow #00024185

(Noose Of Corporation)

corporahon behalFof sud corporation.

My commission expirë:_______________

(Seal) .:

WARRANTY DEED

Mountain View Church of Christ of Las Vegas for consideration paid, grant
to City of Las Vegas Public Housing Authority, L 11
whose address is 2400 Sagebrush Las Vegas, NM 87701

the following described real estate in guci County, New Mexico:

Lots Four (4), Five (5), Six (6), Seven (7) and Eight (8), Block Two (2), Miguel Romero
‘

Baca Addition, Las Vegas, San Miguel County, New Mexico.

*This conveyance voids, releases and eliminates the conditions and restrictions set out in

that certain Special Warranty Deed recorded January 13, 1959 in Book 197, page 384*

**THIS DOCUMENT IS BEING RE—RECORDED IN ORDER TO CORRECT THE NAME OF THE

GRANTEE BY REMOVING THE NAME: “LAWRENCE QUINTANA”, WHO IS DIRECTOR OF

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY. LARRY QUINTANA’S NAME

WAS INCLUDED ON THE GRANTEE PORTION OF THIS DOCUMENT IN ERROR.

SUBJECT TO: Reservations, restrictions, easements of record & taxes for 2004 and
subsequent years.

a: t: t;
U’ MAE

TOGEThER WITH: All rights appurtenant thereto

with warranty covenants.

WITNESS our hands and seals this 9th day ofy, 2004

/4% (Seal)

_____________________________

(Seal)
M4unlain View Church ohi ist of Las Vegas

by:
UNTYOF ‘iEL

tts: Trustee GOLF
rLED FO .‘.

DATE: -0q
TIME

‘:23.

_

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR CORPO’IIXTIONç,
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 1 day ofi, 2004

by. Ralph Ortiz Trustee

(Name Of Officer) (Title Of Officer)

of Mountain View Church of Christ of Las, ‘degas a New Mexico Corporation
(State Of Incorporation)

tary Public



City of Las Vegas EXHIBIT # 6
1700 N. Grand Avenue Las Vegas, NM 87701 T 505.454.1401 I lasvegasnm.gov

Madam Mayor Tonita Gurulê-Giràn

Ms. Anne Marie Gallegos
Interim City Manager
City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas,NM 87701

Dear Ms. Gallegos:

This is to formally give you notice that the Board of Adjustment/Planning and Zoning
Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on Monday, March 25, 2019, to consider
your application for a Zone Change from an R-2 (Mixed Residential Zone] to a C-i
(Neighborhood Commercial Zone) for property located at 2S13 Hot Springs Blvd., Las
Vegas, NM 87701.

Staff will initially present the item to the Board, at the end of the staff presentation the
Chairperson will open the hearing. In all cases dealing with property issues, all
persons, witnesses who wish to speak for or against the issue will have to be sworn in.

It is required that you or a representative be present at the hearing to answer any
questions the Board/Commission may have of your project, Failure to be present may
result in your application being heard at a future meeting. Staff also encourages you
to speak on your behalf when given the opportunity and if you choose, you may bring
in other parties in support of your request.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (505) 454-1401, Ext. 1608.

Sincerely,

Maria D. Perea
Planning & Zoning Coordinator

Enclosures: Copy of Agenda
Vicinity Map

XC: Applicant File

-

-H —- -

David Ulibarri Vince Howell Barbara Perea-Casey David S Romero
Councilor Ward 1 Councilor Ward 2 Councilor Ward 3 Councilor Ward 4



EXHIBIT # 7

APPLICATION FOR ZONE CHANGE/SPECIAL USE PERMIT - - An Application for Zone
Change from an R-2 (Multi- Family Residential Zone) to a C-3 (General Commercial
Zone) and an Application for a Special Use Permit for the purpose of accommodating
a Farmer’s Market in the parking lot of property located at 2513 Hot Springs Blvd.,
Las Vegas, NM 87701.

APPLICANT(S): City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue
LasVegas,NM 87701

1-094-093-166-181 - - Lots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, Block 8, Miguel Romero Y Baca Addition,
within T16n, R163, Section 22

Warranty Deed recorded on July 9, 2004, DB 239, Page 6148
Warranty Deed recorded on July 22, 2004, DB 239, Page 6245 (Corrected)
Quit Claim Deed recorded on September 21, 2017, Inst. # 201703206

OWNER(S): City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, NM 87701

1-094-093-126-195
Gilbert Abeyta
500 Colonias Street
LasVegas,NM 87701

I
High Five Capital, LP
2301 Winton Terrace West
Ft.Worth,TX 76109

I
High Five Capital, LP
2301 Winton Terrace West
Ft. Worth, TX 76109

5. 1-094-093-146-151
Aurelia C. Montoya
2505 Church Street
LasVegas,NM 87701

7. 1-094-093-160-166
Mary Gallegos
2506 Church Street
LasVegas,NM 87701

4. 1-094-093-138-168
City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, NM 87701

6. 1-094-093-127-174
Dolores Martinez &

Henrietta Griego
P.O. Box 2171
Las Vegas, NM 87701

8. 1-094-093-163-160
Laura Marie Salazar
Box 204-A, Montezuma Rt.
Las Vegas, NM 87701



APPLICATION FOR ZONE CHANGE/SPECIAL USE PERMIT - - An Application for Zone
Change from an R-2 (Multi- Family Residential Zone) to a C-3 (General Commercial
Zone) and an Application for a Special Use Permit for the purpose of accommodating
a Farmer’s Market in the parking lot of property located at 2513 Hot Springs Blvd.,
Las Vegas, NM 87701.

City of Las Vegas
Page 2

9. 1-094-093-161-191
Pamela Romero
2034 East Drive (Rear)
Las Vegas, NM 87701

11. 1-094-093-177-165
Estate of Donaldo A. Martinez

& Linda M. Montoya
2507 Hot Springs Blvd.
LasVegas,NM 87701

13. 1-094-093-175-205
Comcast Corporation
32nd Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19103

15. 1-094-093-192-179
Sueflos Grandes, LLC
P. 0. Box 2822
Las Vegas, NM 87701

10. 1-094-093-172-172
Manuel & Virginia Chavez
P. 0. Box 1692
Las Vegas, NM 87701

12. 1-094-093-165-235
Sandman Investments, LLC
C/O Eric Sandoval
10372 Carriage Club Drive
LoneTree,CO 80124

14. 1-094-093-198-207
Matias Jr. & Connie E Martinez
296 S. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, MM 87701

ONLY ONE (!JjiTER SENT - - Both properties belong to the City of Las Vegas
ETf1WT - - Both properties belong to High Five Capital, LP

Above list was compiled on March 28, 2018 as per September 30, 2015 Map/Parcel Data
provided by the San Miguel County Assessor’s Office. List was verified at the San Miguel
County Assessor’s Office against actual property cards on April 6, 2018 at approximately



10:00am and are current List was completed and verified by Maria D. Perea, Planning &
Zoning Coordinator for Community Development Department.



T16n, R16e, Section 22
1-094-093

SCALE: 1=100’

q



The Planning & Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment will hold a PUBLIC
HEARING on Monday, March 25, 2019 at 4:00pm, in the City Council Chambers, 1700
North Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, New Mexico, to consider an application for a ZONE
CHANGE from an R-2 (Multi-Family Residential Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood
Commercial Zone) for property located at 2513 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, NM
87701. The purpose of the Zone Change is to accommodate a Farmers Market for
residents of the Old Town area in the parking lot, which are not allowed in residential
zones. Application was submitted by the CIty of Las Vegas (Applicant/Owner). The
legal description for this property is on file at Community Development Department,
1700 N. Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701.

This letter is notifying you because you own property within 100 feet (excluding
public right-of-way) of the proposed ZONE CHANGE request. You may appear at the
hearing to enter your testimony in favor or in opposition to this request. The
applicant or anyone aggrieved by the decision of the Board of Adjustment, may file a
written appeal.

If you require further information, please contact Maria D. Perea, Planning &
Zoning Coordinator at (505) 454-1401, ext. 1608.

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
1700 NORTH GRAND AVENUE

‘NOT TO SCALE’ LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO 87701



V
-

99-

SAN MIGUEL SI

Ci

F?2



I

II •J



\



a’—

a
i
g

s
a
w

.n
aq

i
X

q
p

i
aq

oi
ca.iy

b

.
‘

.
-
:



EXHIBIT 4* 10

NOTICE OF THE
CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Planning & Zoning
Commission/Board

of Adjustment
MEETING

Notice is given that the
City of Las Vegas Plan
ning & Zoning Commis
sion / Board of Adjust
ment will hold a Public
Meeting on Monday,
March 25, 2019 at 4:00
pm., at the City of Las
Vegas Council Cham
bers, 1700 N. Grand
Avenue, Las Vegas,
New Mexico 87701.
The public is invited to
attend. A copy of the
Agenda may be ob
tained from City of Las
Vegas Community De
velopment, whose of
fice is located at 1700
N. Grand Avenue, Las
Vegas, NM during
regular business hours.
The agenda can also
be obtained from the
City of Las Vegas web-
site at www.lasveg
asnm.gov.
The Planning & Zoning
Commission/Board of
Adjustment may con
vene in Executive Ses
sion, if the subject mat
ter of such discussion
or action is exempted
from the open meet
ing requirement under
Section 10-15-1 (H) of
the Open Meetings Act.
CITY OF LS VEGAS
Is! Casandra Fresquez
City Clerk
PUB: Las Vegas Optic,
Mar 10, 2019

#19030069



EXHIBIT # 11

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

STAFF REPORT
For

March 25, 2019 - Regular Meeting

APPLICATION/REQUEST

TYPE OF APPLICATION
An Amendment to the Official Zoning Map for a Zone Change from an R-2 (Multi- Family
Residential Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood Commercial Zone).

APPLICANT/OWNER:
City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, NM 87701

INTENDED LAND USE:
Petition to rezone lots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, Block 2, of the Miguel Romero Y Baca Addition, Town
of Las Vegas, and located at 2513 Hot Springs Boulevard from an R-2 (Multi- Family
Residential Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood Commercial Zone). The applicant proposes to
allow a Farmers Market to be at this location, as the proposed use is not allowed in
Residential Zones. The property is currently zoned as an R-2 (Multi-Family Residential
Zone) and this zone designation does not allow for Farmers/Flea Markets, therefore, it is
required that the property be rezoned to a zone designation that does allow this.

SITE INFORMATION

* LOCATION:
Lots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, Block 2, Miguel Romero & Baca Addition and known as 2513
Hot Springs Boulevard, Las Vegas, NM 87701

* SITE ACREAGE:
Subject property contains 0.43 04 ÷/- acres and described as Lots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8,
Block 2, Miguel Romero & Baca Addition

* CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION:
Property is currently zoned as an R-2 (Multi-Family Residential Zone).

* CURRENT LAND USE:
Property currently has a building on it which used to be utilized as a church. The
building is not usable as it is very dilapidated and it is dangerous.

* SAN MIGUEL COUNTY TAX PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NO:
1-094-093-166-181

* SCHOOL DISTRICT: 2-IN
* TOWNSHIP, RANGE & SECTION:

Township i6 north, Range 16 east, Section 22 (Projected)



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

* NORTH C-3 (General Commercial Zone)
* EAST R-3 (Mixed Residential Zone) and R-2 (Multi-Family Residential

Zone)
* SOUTH R-2 (Multi-Family Residential Zone)
* WEST pc (Planned Community)

COMMENTS PROVIDED BY CITY UTILITY DEPARTMENTS AND OTHERS

* No comments were requested from Utility Departments, but Water, Wewer, Gas and
Solid Waste are available to the area by the City of Las Vegas

* Electric (PNM), Cable (Comcast) and Telephone (CenturyLink) are available to the
area

* Fire Department - The nearest Fire Department is on New Mexico Avenue, and is
approximately 0.50 miles from subject property.

CHAPTER 450 ZONING ORDINANCE REGULATIONS

* Land Use Designation: Per the City of Las Vegas Municipal Code, §450-2. Purpose.
The official zoning plan for the City of Las Vegas was established and adopted to
serve the public health, safety and general welfare of the community and to provide
for the economic and social advantage from an orderly, planned use of resources.

§ 450-122. R-2 Multi-Family Residential Zone. A. Purpose. The R-2 zone is
composed of medium density concentrations of residential uses and open
spaces where similar development appears likely to occur. The standards for
this district are designed to stabilize and protect the essential character of
the area so designated and to protect and encourage, insofar as compatible
with the intensity of land use, a suitable environment for family life.
Development is, therefore, limited from low to medium concentrations.

* Proposed Land Use Designation: § 45 0-124. C-i Neighborhood Commercial Zone. A.
Purpose. This zone is intended to provide for the development of limited
commercial enterprises in the neighborhood areas in which they are situated in
order to supply convenience goods and services to the residents of this
neighborhood areas.

o § 450-124. E. Development Standards. A copy of Chapter 450-124 is attached
for your information and review.

* Zone Change Definition: An amendment to the Official Zoning Map to allow for land
uses consistent within a specific area.

COMPREHENSIVE MASTER PLAN ELEMENTS:
* IV. Land Use Element - The purpose of the land use element is to guide future

pattern of land use in the city and adjacent unincorporated county area over the
next 20 years.

The following goals and objectives of the City of Las Vegas Comprehensive Master
Plan are relevant to this request
D. Land Use Goal: Guide development of the community through land use planning

and regulations to protect the health, safety and general welfare of the residents



of the city and visitors to the city, and promote the economy, convenience and
good appearance of the community.

* V. Economic Development Element - The purpose of the Economic Development
Element is to provide overarching themes, strategies and policies to guide the
economic development of the City of Las Vegas and its environs for the next 20 years

The following goals and objectives of the City of Las Vegas Comprehensive Master
Plan are relevant to this request
D. Land Use Goal: Pursue economic development strategies that build upon

community strengths, resulting in a growing economy.

COMPREHENSIVE MASTER PLAN ELEMENTS
Adjacent Streets, Street Name and Classification

* EAST Hot Springs Boulevard Public Thoroughfare
* WEST Church Street Public Thoroughfare
* NORTH Mills Avenue / Colonias Street Public Thoroughfares
* SOUTH San Miguel Street Public Thoroughfare

PUBLIC NOTICE AND AGENCY REVIEW
* Application was filed by City Manager Ann Marie Gallegos, on behalf of the City of

Las Vegas on February 28, 2019.
* There was no Development Review Team (DRT) meeting conducted and no

comments were requested or submitted
* Notice of Public Meeting was published in the Las Vegas Optic on March 10, 2019 for

the March 25, 2019 meeting
* Notices were mailed on March 8, 2019 to adjacent property owners within 100 feet

of subject property, giving notice of meeting to be held on Monday, March 25, 2019
* Public Notice sign was posted on March 9, 2019



EXHIBIT # 12

FILED
4th JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
12u

COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL CLERK OF THE COURT
FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

JNB
CORINNA LASZLO-HENRY,

Appellant,
V. D-412-CV-2018-365 b

CITY OF LAS VEGAS,
Owner-Applicant, and
Zoning Authority

FINAL ORDER ON APPEAL

THIS MATrER, having come before the Court fbr a status conference on October 11,

2018; Appellant, Corinna Laz1o-Hcnry, having appeared in person, Appellee/Zoning Authority

having fhiled to appear; the Court having reviewed the entire record, and being otherwise filly

informed in the premises, FINDS and CONCLUDES:

1. This appeal of Las Vegas City Ordinance l8-O4 amending the official zoning map of the

City ofLas Vegas, was flied on June 18,2018.

2. No record on appeal has been filed by the Zoning Authority pursuant to Rule 1-074(H)

NM

3. The failure or refusal to timely file the record on appeal affects the substantive rights of

the appellant and the Court’s ability to efficiently control its docket.

4. The decision of the Zoning Authority is not supported by substantial evidence.

5. Theappcaliswelltaken.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

A. Las Vegas City Ordinance 18-04, Rmnding the official zoning map ofthe City of Las

Vegas, is REVERSED.



B. Appellant shall recover her reasonable costs incurred in connection with prosecuting this

appeal from the City of Las Vegas.

SO ORDERED.

.Di

Submitted,

jCorinna Lsazlo-flenrv
Cojinna I’io-Hcnry
Appellant,prose
P.O. Box 4032
Las Vegas, NM 87701
Tel: (575)425-1379
laszlobenry@grn*iI .com

c

District

2



Corinna Laszlo-Henry
P0 Box 4032
Las Vegas, NM 87701
505-699-8383

Ms. Esther Garduño Montoya

City Attorney, City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Ave.
Las Vegas, NM 87701

November 5, 2018

Ms. Gardu’io Montoya:

I transmit, with this letter, a copy of the Final Order on Appeal in cause No. D-412-CV-2018-365,
administrative appeal of the zoning authority decision of the City of Las Vegas (Ordinance 18-04), as well
as a copy of my Bill of Costs, previously served on you.

I am forwaiding copies of the order to Community Development, who maintains the Official Zoning
Map, and to the City Clerk, who maintains the official record and also forwards enacted and overturned
ordinances to the ecode360 vendor. I trust you will instruct them accordingly.

As a transactional takeaway, I want to alert you to the possibility that the Community Development
department may be unaware of the publication requirements of NMSA 1978, § 3-21-6 (8)(1981) or
LVMC § 450-104, 450-114 (Relating to zoning map boundaries). This was something that I did not
know when I testified at public hearing to implore the Governing Body to enforce the site plan
requirement uniformly.

Sincerely,

ritaziHenr1i

End: Final Order; Bill of Costs

CC: City Clerk; Community Development



F?2

SAN

(1

2
I

I

13
i

I

_

_

_

99-

R3 Ci



EXHIBIT # 13

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

RECORD PROPER
ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION

Applicant/Owner: City of Las Vegas

Location: 2513 Hot Springs Blvd.
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Date: Monday, March 25, 2019

ACTION REOUESTED:
A recommendation for approval of a Zone Change from an R-2 (Multi Family Residential
Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood Commercial Zone) to allow for a Farmers Market for
property located at 25i3 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, New Mexico 8770i.

BACKGROUND:
Applicant/Owner, City of Las Vegas, would like to change the zoning on a 0.4304 ÷/- acre
parcel also known as Lots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, Block 2, of the Miguel Romero Y Baca Addition to
the Town of Las Vegas. The purpose of the zone change is to accommodate a Farmers
Market for the Old Town area in the parking lot of property located at 25i3 Hot Springs
Blvd., Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701.

EXHIBITS

Exhibit Description
No. (Document Name, date and number of pages)

1 Zone Change Application, filed on 02-28-19 - 1 page

2 Letter of Intent dated 02-28-19 - i page

Boundary Survey of Subject Property completed by Winston & Associates,
Inc. in June 2004, and recorded at the San Miguel County Clerk’s Office on
July 7, 2004, PB 47, Page 51 (Area for Farmers Market is highlighted on
map) - 1 page

Quit Claim Deed from City of Las Vegas Housing Authority to the City of
Las Vegas, recorded on 09-21-17, Inst. # 201703206 - 2 pages

Warranty Deed from Mountain View Church of Christ of Las Vegas to the
5 City of Las Vegas Public Housing Authority, recorded on 07-22-04, DB

239, Page_6245 and 07-09-04, DB 239,_Page 6148 - 1 page

6 Notice of Public Meeting to Applicant, dated March 8, 2019 - 1 page



List of Property Owners within 100-feet of the Subject Property given

7
notice via certified mail, Assessor’s Map of the area around Subject
Property, Vicinity Map sent to property owners and copy of Zoning Map
of subject property - S pages

8 Photos of Notice posted on subject property on March 9, 2019 - 2 pages

9 Aerial of area with Subject Property highlighted - 1 page

10
Copy of Notice published in the Las Vegas Daily Optic on Sunday, March
10, 2019 - 1 page

11 Staff report on Application - 3 pages

12 Draft Findings of Fact prepared for review - 2 pages



EXHIBIT # 14

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND RECOMMENDATION

On March 25, 2019, the Las Vegas Planning and Zoning Commission considered an
application submitted by the City of Las Vegas (Applicant/Owner) for an amendment to the
City of Las Vegas Zoning Map. The proposed amendment would change the zoning of Lots 4,
5, 6, 7 and 8, Block 2, Miguel Romero Y Baca Addition from an R-2 (Multi-Family Residential
Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood Commercial Zone) for property located at 2513 Hot Springs
Blvd., Las Vegas, New Mexico. The Commission having been presented with the record
testimony hereby makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and
Recommendation.

NOTICE
Notice for the Public Hearing before the Planning and Zoning Commission was published in
the Las Vegas Optic on March 10, 2019, faxed to area media on March 15, 2019, mailed via
certified mail on March 8, 2019 to property owners within 100 feet, and notice was posted
on the external boundaries of the property on March 9, 2019..

APPLICATION
The applicant/owner, City of Las Vegas has applied for an amendment to the official zoning
map of the City of Las Vegas. The application would change the zoning of Lots 4, 5, 6, 7 and
8, Block 2, of the Miguel Romero & Baca Addition. The re-zone would allow for the
described property to be utilized as a location for a Farmer’s Market for the Old Town
residents, which is not allowed in Residential zones.

LAND HISTORY
The property currently has a building on it, which used to be a church. The property is in
disrepair and would not be utilized. The Farmers Market would only be using the parking
lot.

TESTIMONY
The City of Las Vegas has stated in the application that the request is being made to
accommodate a Farmers Market. At the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting there
were several citizens stating that they would like approval of the zone change as this is
something needed in the area. There were several citizens that were against the zone
change, stating the procedure was not followed in the way it was advertised in the paper,
that there was no proper posting on the boundaries of the property and that there was no
site plan for the development of the property.

COMMISSION’S RECOMMENDATION

Based upon the Findings of Fact, the Commission made the following recommendation:

1. Motion was made to recommend approval of the amendment to the Zoning Map.



CONCLUSION OF LAW AND DECISION

Based upon the above findings of fact, the Commission makes the following Conclusions of
Law and Decision:

1. Adequate notice, pursuant to § 450-104 of the Las Vegas Municipal Code
was provided.

2. The Zoning Map amendment is in accordance with the Las Vegas Comprehensive
Plan.

3. The Commission recommends to the City Council that the proposed Zone Change
amendment be approved for a zone change from an R-2 (Multi-family Residential
Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood Commercial Zone).

Signed this day of_______ . 2019

Mack Crow, Chairperson
Planning & Zoning Commission



EXHIBIT # 15

CITY OF LAS VEGAS, CITY COUNCIL
ORDINANCE NO. 19-02

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FROM AN
R-2 (MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONE) TO A C-i (NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
ZONE) FOR LOTS 4, 5, 6, 7 AND 8, BLOCK 2, OF THE MIGUEL ROMERO Y BACA
ADDITION, ALSO KNOWN AS 2513 HOT SPRINGS BLVD., LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO AS
REQUESTED BY THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, (APPLICANT/OWNER).

WHEREAS, The City of Las Vegas, has applied for an amendment to the official
zoning map for property located at 2513 Hot Springs Blvd., Las Vegas, New Mexico, for
accommodating a Farmers Market, pursuant to provisions of the Las Vegas City Zoning
Code §450, and;

WHEREAS, on March 25, 2019, the City of Las Vegas Planning and Zoning
Commission, following adequate public notice, held a public hearing to receive testimony
concerning the amendment of the Official Zoning Map to rezone the property located at
2513 Hot Springs Blvd. from an R-2 (Multi-Family Residential Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood
Commercial Zone), and on March 25, 2019 adopted a motion recommending approval of
the proposed amendment.

WHEREAS, on April _, 2019, the Governing Body of the City of Las Vegas, following
adequate public notice, held a public hearing to receive testimony concerning the
recommendations of the Planning and Zoning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the Governing Body of the City of Las
Vegas, New Mexico, hereby GRANTS the amendment to the Official Zoning Map by rezoning
and changing the district classification of certain property located at 2513 Hot Springs Blvd.
from an R-2 (Multi-Family Residential Zone) to a C-i (Neighborhood Commercial Zone),
and more fully described as follows:

Lots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, Block 2, of the Miguel Romero Y Baca Addition

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Governing Body of the City of Las Vegas, New
Mexico, hereby adopts the following findings of fact upon which the Council’s decision is
based:

1. The boundaries of the zones established by the City’s Ordinances, the
classification of property herein, or other provisions of said Ordinances may be
amended whenever public necessity, convenience, or general welfare require.

2. That duly public notice and public hearings were in accordance with the legal
requirements and a site plan for the zone change has been provided which is
acceptable to the City Council.



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON THIS DAY OF

____________,

2019.

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk Tonita Gurulé-Girón, Mayor

REVIEWED AND APPROVED
AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY ONLY

Esther Garduno-Montoya, City Attorney



Approval Form

Date Submitted:

Department Submitting: Community Development Point of Contact: c__i

Documents to be reviewed: OLy-.c

g -z

Amount of Pages: pgs

UponCompletionofreview: Ofl+Qt xI I&’?

Deadline: cA:22J 1 9
Comments:

r U 1c hc

Please mark according to how they should be reviewed by the following:

Approved / Disapproved:

J

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director

Aed,/Dis proved:

Er ard -Monto •ty Attorney

/Disapproved:

n
LLJ, Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager

Date

Date

Date

Documents Picked Up:

By:
Print Name Signature



EXHIBIT # 16

March 25, 2019

To whom it may concern,

We Give permission for Tierra Encantada to use our property for parking overflow at
there location on Hots Springs Blvd. They must insure our property along with its
property in order to protect our liability. The City of Las Vegas and us should listed as
an additional insured.

Matt Martinez on behalf of Matias Jr. And Connie Martinez
296 South Grand Ave.
Las Vegas, NM 87701




























































































































































	Agenda
	Minutes-March 20, 2019
	Finance Report
	Consent Item 1
	Business Item 1
	Business Item 2
	Business Item 3

